
 
 
 
 
 
March 6, 2017 
 
 
 

TO: San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority Board of Directors, Alternates, and 
Interested Parties 

 
FROM: Jason Peltier, Secretary (by Cheri Worthy) 
 
RE: Thursday, March 9, 2017, 9:30 a.m. 
 Board of Directors’ Regular Meeting 
 
Attached are for your review in preparation of the March 9, 2017, Board of Directors’ regular 
meeting are: 
 

1) Notice & Agenda 
 

2) Draft February 6, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 

3) Financial & Expenditures Reports 
 

4) Treasurer’s Report for the Quarter Ending 12/31/16 
 

5) Supplemental Salary Adjustments for Critical Positions Memo with Attachments 
 

6) Material Related to State Assembly Bill No. 313 
 

7) Final Draft of the Board of Directors’ Policies and Procedures Manual 
 

8) Operations Update 
 

 
 

Thank you, and please give us a call if you have any questions or concerns regarding this information. 



Notice of San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting Thursday, 

March 9, 2017, 9:30 a.m. 
842 6th Street, Los Banos 

AGENDA

▫ All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-controversial and
will be acted upon by a single action of the Board of Directors.  There will be no separate discussion unless 
there is a request that a specific item be removed from the Consent Calendar during consideration of Agenda 
Item 2. If such a request is made, the item may be heard as an action item at this meeting. 
▫ Any member of the public may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda before or during
its consideration of that matter.  For each item, public comment is limited to no more than three minutes per 
person.  For good cause, the Board President may waive this limitation.

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Board to Consider Corrections or Additions to the Agenda of Items, as authorized by Government Code
Section 54950 et seq.

3. Opportunity for Public Comment – Any member of the public may address the Board concerning any matter
not on the agenda, but within the Board’s jurisdiction.  Public comment is limited to no more than three
minutes per person.  For good cause, the Board Chair may waive this limitation.

Consent Calendar 

4. Board to Consider Approval of Minutes from February 9, 2017 Meeting of the Board of Directors

5. Board to Consider Approval of Financial & Expenditures Reports

6. Board to Consider Recommendation by the Finance & Administration Committee to Accept the
Treasurer’s Report for the Quarter Ending 12/31/16

Action Items 

7. Board to Consider Selection/Appointment of 2017 SLDMWA Officer Positions, Peltier

8. Board to Consider Resolution Recognizing the Contributions of Chairman Mike Stearns, Peltier

9. Board to Consider Recommendation from the Finance & Administration Committee to Approve
Special Salary Adjustments for Critical Positions, and Amended O&M Budget of $21,921,270, Mizuno

10. Board to Consider Recommendation from the Water Resources Committee to Adopt a Support
Position on Assembly Bill No. 313, Azhderian



Report Items 

11. State Water Resources Control Board Bay-Delta Water Quality Control Plan Update, Rubin 

12. Review of Final Draft of Board of Directors Policies and Procedures Manual, Peltier/Mizuno/Rubin 

13. Committee Reports  

a. Water Resources Committee Activities, Birmingham  

b. Finance & Administration Committee Activities, Pucheu  

c. O & M Technical Committee Activities, White  

14. Operations Update, Boardman  

15. Executive Director’s Monthly Staff Reports, Peltier  

a. Self-Funding, Mederios  

b. Operations & Maintenance, Mizuno 

c. SGMA, Mizuno  

d. Drainage Activity, Rathmann 

e. Water Policy Administrator, Azhderian  

f. Executive Director’s Report, Peltier 

 
16. CLOSED SESSION 

Conference with Legal Counsel -- Anticipated Litigation: Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to paragraph (4) 
of Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 – 2 potential cases 

Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation: Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to 
Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 – 2 potential cases 

Conference with Legal Counsel:  Existing Litigation Pursuant to paragraph (1) of Subdivision (d) of 
Section 54956.9 

A. Natural Resources Defense Council, et al. v. Salazar et al., U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th Cir., Appeal Case No. 09- 
17661; Natural Resources Defense Council et al. v Jewell et al., U.S. District Court, E.D. Cal., Case No. 1:05-cv-
01207, LJO-BAM (Old FWS – OCAP BO/Contracts) 

B. Central Delta Water Agency and South Delta Water Agency v. California Department of Water Resources, et al., 
Sacramento County Superior Court Case No. 34-2009-80000229 (Field Studies) 

C. Central Delta Water Agency v. State Water Resources Control Board et al., Sacramento County Superior Court 
Case No. 34-2010-80000520 (Petition to Prohibit CDO proceedings) 

D. Young, et al. v. State Water Resources Control Board et al., Case No. 39-2012-00286485-CU-WM-STK (Young) 
E. Modesto Irrigation District, et al. v. State Water Resources Control Board & Woods Irrigation Company, 

Sacramento County Superior Court Case No. 34-2011-80000803 (Complaint for Declaratory Relief re Woods 
Irrigation Company) 

F. San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority et al. v. State Water Resources Control Board, et al., Sacramento 
County Superior Court Case No. 34-2013-800001486 (Dunkel Order) 

G. SWRCB Water Rights Complaints: Modesto Irrigation District, State Water Contractors, San Luis & Delta- 
Mendota Water Authority, Interested Persons in SWRCB CDO Enforcement Proceedings and/or Petitions for 
Reconsideration: Woods Irrigation Company; Pak & Young; Mussi et al; George Speckman Testamentary Trust 
(Water Rights Complaints) 

H. Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen’s Associations, California Sportfishing Protection Alliance, Friends of the 
River, San Francisco Crab Boat Owners Association, Inc., The Institute for Fisheries Resources, and Felix Smith 
v. Donald R. Glaser and San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority, U.S. District Court, E.D. Cal., Case No. 2:11-
CV-02980-KJM-CKD (“PCFFA v Glaser” or “GBP Citizens Suit”) 

I. San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority and Westlands Water District v. Delta Stewardship Council, et al., 
Sacramento County Superior Court Case No. 34-2013-80001500 (Delta Plan Litigation) 

J. San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority and Westlands Water District v Jewell, et al,, U.S. Court of Appeals, 
9th Cir., Appeal Case Nos. 14-17493, 14-17506, 14-17515 and 14-17539; San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water 
Authority and Westlands Water District v Jewell, et al,, U.S. District Court, E.D. Cal., No 1:13-CV-01232-LJO-GSA 
(Trinity Releases I) 

K. AquAlliance, et. al., v. U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, et. al., U.S. District Court, E.D. Cal., Case No. 1:15- CV-00754 
LJO BAM (Challenge to Long-Term Transfer EIR/EIS) 

L. San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority and Westlands Water District v Jewell, et al,, U.S. District Court, E.D. 
Cal., No 1:15-CV-01290-LJO-GSA (Trinity Releases II) 



M. California Sportfishing Protection Alliance, et al. vs. California State Water Resources Control Board, et al., Alameda 
County Superior Court Case No. RG15780498 (State WQCP/TUCP) 

N. In re State Water Resources Control Board Petition Requesting Changes in Water Rights of the Department of 
Water Resources and U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for the California Waterfix Project (Waterfix Change Petition) 

O. San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority, et al. v. State Water Resources Control Board, et al., Sacramento 
County Superior Court Case No. 34-2016-80002075 (TUCP Extension) 

P. Oakdale Groundwater Alliance et al. v. Oakdale Irrigation District et al., Stanislaus County Superior Court, Case No. 
2019380 (OID On Farm Conservation-Transfer) 

Q. Yuba County Water Agency v. Cordua Irrigation District, et al., Yuba County Superior Court, Case No. YCSCCVPT 
16-0000324 (Cordua Transfer) 

R. Natural Resources Defense Council, et al. v. McCarthy, et al., U.S. District Court, N.D. Cal., Case No. 16-
CV-02184-JST (“USEPA CWA Compliance Suit”) 

S. San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., U.S. District Court, E.D. Cal., Case 
No. 1:16-CV-983 (“EIS on OCAP BiOps Suit”) 

17. Return to Open Session 

18. Report from Closed Session, if any Required by Government Code Section 54957.1 

19. Reports Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2)  

20. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Persons with a disability may request disability-related modification or accommodation by contacting Cheri Worthy or Felicia 
Luna at the San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority Office, 842 6th Street, P O Box 2157, Los Banos, California, telephone: 
209/826-9696 at least 3 for regular or 1 for special day(s) before the meeting date. 

 



DRAFT 

SAN LUIS & DELTA-MENDOTA WATER AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 9, 2017 
 

 
The Board of Directors of the San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority convened at 

approximately 9:00 a.m. at 842 6th Street, in Los Banos, California for a regular meeting, with 
Chairperson Mike Stearns presiding. 

Directors and Alternate Directors in Attendance 

Division 1 
Jim McLeod, Director ~ David Weisenberger, Alternate 
Bobby Pierce, Director 
Anthea Hansen, Director ~ Earl Perez, Alternate 
Rick Gilmore, Director ~ Marc Vanden, Alternate 

Division 2 
Dan Pope, Alternate for Don Peracchi 
Sarah Woolf, Director 
John Bennett, Alternate for William Bourdeau 
William Diedrich, Director 

Division 3 
Mike Stearns, Director/Chairman ~ Jeff Bryant, Alternate 
Chris White, Alternate for James O’Banion  
Cannon Michael, Director ~ Randy Houk, Alternate (arrived after Item 9 before item 10) 
Ric Ortega, Director  

Division 4 
Richard Santos, Director ~ Garth Hall, Alternate 
Gary Kremen, Director ~ John Varela, Alternate   
Jeff Cattaneo, Alternate for John Tobias  
Joseph Tonascia, Director 

Division 5 
Bill Pucheu, Director  
Jose Gutierrez, Alternate for Thomas Birmingham 
Steve Stadler, Director ~ Thomas W. Chaney, Alternate 

Authority Representatives Present 
Diane Rathmann, Legal Counsel 
Gabriel Delgado, Legal Counsel 
Jason Peltier, Executive Director 
Jon Rubin, General Counsel 
Tona Mederios, Director of Finance 

Ara Azhderian, Water Policy Administrator 

Tom Boardman, Water Resources Engineer 

Frances Mizuno, Assistant Executive Director 

Guy Wamocha, Supervisor of Accounting 

Darlene Neves, Accountant II 



DRAFT 

 

Others in Attendance 
Don Wright 
Larry Freemen, San Joaquin River Exchange Contractors Water Authority 
Steve Prevostini, Patterson Irrigation District 
John Beam, Consultant – Grasslands Water District 
Matt Hurley, Fresno Slough Water District 
Jarrett Martin, Central California Irrigation District 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Chairperson Michael Stearns called the meeting to order. 

 

2. Board to Consider Corrections or Additions to the Agenda of Items, as authorized 
by Government Code Section 54950 et seq. 

There were no additions or corrections to the agenda. 

 

3. Opportunity for Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 

 

4. Closed Session Report 

Chairman Stearns adjourned the open session to address the items listed on the Closed 

Session Agenda at approximately 9:00 a.m.  Upon return to open session at approximately 

10:30 a.m., Legal Counsel Diane Rathmann reported that the Board met in closed session on the 

items listed on the agenda regarding personnel evaluations, but no action was taken. General 

Counsel Jon Rubin reported that the Board took action, upon Motion by Director Pucheu, second 

by Director Kremen, authorizing the Water Authority to initiate or intervene in litigation, the 

details of which will be disclosed at a later time.  The vote on the motion was as follows: 

AYES:  McLeod, Pierce, Hansen, Gilmore, Pope, Woolf, Bennett, 
Diedrich, Stearns, Ortega, Santos, Kremen, Tonascia, 
Cattaneo, Pucheu, Gutierrez, Stadler 

NAYS:  None 

ABSTENTIONS: None 

Rubin reported no further actions from the closed session. 

5. Reports Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2 

There were no reports given. 



DRAFT 

 
CONSENT ITEMS 

6. Board to Consider a) Approval of January 12, 2017 Meeting Minutes, b) Acceptance of 

the Financial & Expenditures Report 

On motion of Director Richard Santos, seconded by Director Kremen, the Board 

approved the items on the consent calendar.  The vote on the motion was as follows: 

AYES:  McLeod, Pierce, Hansen, Gilmore, Pope, Woolf, Bennett, 
Diedrich, Stearns, White, Ortega, Kremen, Santos, Cattaneo, 
Tonascia, Pucheu, Gutierrez, Stadler 

NAYS:  None 
ABSTENTIONS:  None 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

7. Board of Directors to Consider Recommendation of Finance & Administration 

Committee to Adjust Executive Compensation, including Executive Director, Assistant 

Executive Director, and General Counsel. 

Director Bill Pucheu reported on the Finance & Administration Committee (FAC) 

recommendation on executive compensation, summarizing the information reflected in the table 

title “SLDMWA Executive Salary and Benefits” and included in the Board packet. 

On motion of Director Bill Pucheu, seconded by Director Gilmore, the Board unanimously 

approved the executive compensation presented in the table. The vote on the motion was as 

follows: 

AYES:  McLeod, Hansen, Gilmore, Pierce, Pope, Bennett, Woolf, 
Diedrich, Stearns, White, Ortega, Kremen, Santos, Cattaneo, 
Tonascia, Pucheu, Gutierrez, Stadler  

NAYS:   None 
ABSTENTIONS: None 

 

8. Board of Directors to Consider Recommendation of Finance Administration 

Committee to Approve the FY18 O&M Budget, Preliminary FY19 O&M Rates 

Assistant Executive Director Frances Mizuno presented the revised O&M, EO&M 

budgets noting that the budgets were reviewed extensively with and recommendations of 

approval were made by both the Operation and Maintenance Technical and the Finance & 

Administration committees. The Proposed FY18 total O&M Budget is $21,664,586. The major 

increase is due to the addition of the Unit 6 Rewind Project, which will be a Reclamation funded 

project.  Total self-funded portion paid by the water users is $15,449,225.  Mizuno informed the 



DRAFT 

Board that, although the Finance & Administration Committee recommended approval, the 

Friant Water Authority representative on the Committee voted against the motion. 

Mizuno also discussed the inclusion in the budget of 6.2% weighted average salary 

increases remaining from the 2016 salary survey. Mizuno informed the Board that the Water 

Authority was lagging behind the market especially in the following crafts: Electrical Plant 

Engineer, Accountant and Electrician where the Authority was unsuccessful in recruiting 

qualified candidates. Director Rick Gilmore recommended that staff analyze the specific 

positions that were lagging behind the market and recommend additional adjustments to the 

Finance and Administration Committee and Board of Directors, including new positions.  

Mizuno also discussed the WY17 O&M rates and recommended that the Authority retain 

the current WY16 rates until reliable supply assumptions are determined and then establish the 

rates retroactively to March 1, 2017. 

Director Bill Pucheu made a motion that the Board of Directors approve the revised FY18 

O&M and Preliminary FY19 O&M Budgets and Initial WY17 O&M Rates, which included the 

executive compensation previously recommended.  The motion was seconded by Alternate Pope 

and unanimously approved. The vote on the motion was as follows: 

AYES:  McLeod, Hansen, Gilmore, Pierce, Pope, Bennett, Woolf, 
Diedrich, Stearns, White, Michael, Ortega, Kremen, Santos, 
Cattaneo, Tonascia, Pucheu, Gutierrez, Stadler 

NAYS:   None 

ABSTENTIONS: None 

 

9. Board of Directors to Consider Recommendations of Water Resources 

Committee and Finance & Administration Committee to Approve the Activity Budget for 

FY18. 

Executive Director Jason Peltier briefly explained the Activity Budgets Assessment and 

FY2018 Issues Summary.  Peltier then presented Draft #3 of the Activity Agreement Budget for 

FY18.  Peltier reviewed the executive summary page (1-4) of the budget.  Peltier, along with other 

staff, explained changes that were made after the January workshop in the areas of legal, 

technical, and public outreach, and responded to questions by the Finance & Administration 

Committee, Water Resources Committee, and the Board. 

After an in-depth discussion, which included consideration of specific line items for 

legislative activities, SFCWA, and cost allocation, a motion was made by Director Santos and 

seconded by Director Pucheu that the Board of Directors approve the Activity Agreement Budget 



DRAFT 

for FY18. The vote on the motion was as follows: 

AYES:  McLeod, Hansen, Gilmore, Pierce, Pope, Bennett, Woolf, 
Diedrich, Stearns, Michael, Ortega, Kremen, Santos, 
Cattaneo, Tonascia, Pucheu, Gutierrez, Stadler  

NAYS:   None 

ABSTENTIONS: None 

 
10. Board of Directors to Consider Recommendation of Finance & Administration 

Committee to Approve the Use of $280,000 of $394,752.56 Due from Santa Clara Valley 

Water District for Water Delivery To and From Semi-Tropic Bank in 2005-2015 to Fund 

Unit 6 Rewind Pre-Construction Work. 

Assistant Executive Director Frances Mizuno gave a brief background on this item. After 

a brief discussion, the Board of Directors approved the use of $280,000.00 of the $394,752.56 due 

from Santa Clara Valley Water District for Water Delivery To and From Semi-Tropic Bank in 

2005-2015 to Fund Unit 6 Rewind Pre-Construction Work.  A motion was made by Director 

Santos and seconded by Alternate Gutierrez, which passed unanimously.  The vote on the motion 

was as follows: 

AYES:  McLeod, Hansen, Gilmore, Pierce, Pope, Bennett, Woolf, 
Diedrich, Stearns, Michael, Ortega, Kremen, Santos, 
Cattaneo, Tonascia, Pucheu, Gutierrez, Stadler  

NAYS:   None 
ABSTENTIONS: None 
 
 

11. Board of Directors to Consider Recommendation of Finance & 

Administration Committee to Approve Resolution Authorizing Award of Sole Source 

Contract with Pacific Power Engineers to Provide Engineering Services for the Unit 6 

Rewind Project.  

Assistant Executive Director Frances Mizuno presented this item noting the specialized 

knowledge and skills possessed by Pacific Power Engineers as basis for the Water Authority to 

award the Sole Source Contractor for the engineering services.  After a brief discussion, Director 

Santos made a motion that the Board of Directors approve the resolution authorizing award of 

soles source contract with Pacific Power Engineers to provide engineering services for the Unit 

6 Rewind Project.  The motion was seconded by Alternate Pope, and the Board unanimously 

approved.  The vote on the motion was as follows: 

 



DRAFT 

AYES:  McLeod, Hansen, Gilmore, Pierce, Pope, Bennett, Woolf, 
Diedrich, Stearns, Michael, Ortega, Kremen, Santos, 
Cattaneo, Tonascia, Pucheu, Gutierrez, Stadler  

NAYS:   None 
ABSTENTIONS: None 
 
 

12. Board of Directors to Consider Adopting Resolution Amending Signature 

Requirements for Central Valley Community Bank. 

The Authority is seeking to update the signatures required to write checks from a general 

checking and payroll accounts. Checks written on the Authority’s general checking account at 

Central Valley Community Bank shall be issued on two original signatures, being any two of 

the following: the Chairman of the Board, Vice Chairman of the Board, the Executive Director, 

the Assistant Executive Director, the Treasurer/Auditor, Director of Finance, or the Director of 

Human Resources. On motion of Director Santos seconded by Director Pucheu, the Board 

unanimously adopted the Resolution Amending Signature Requirements for Central Valley 

Community Bank. The vote on the motion was as follows: 

AYES:   McLeod, Hansen, Gilmore, Pierce, Pope, Bennett, Woolf, 
Diedrich, Stearns, Michael, Ortega, Kremen, Santos, 
Cattaneo, Tonascia, Pucheu, Gutierrez, Stadler 

NAYS:   None 
ABSTENTIONS: None 
 
 

REPORT ITEMS 

13. FY18 SLDMWA Officers – Schedule to (1) Select Board Chair and Vice Chair, and 

(2) Appoint Secretary, and (3) Appointing/Confirm Appointment of Treasurer/Auditor.  

 General Counsel Jon Rubin reported that the JPA identifies a term for the officers. The 

Authority proposes that official action be taken and the Board adopt a slate of officers. 

Chairman Mike Stearns announced that he intends to step down from his position as Board 

Chair and informed the Board that he had asked staff to convene a nomination group to 

consider the officer positions before the next board meeting.  

 

14. Update on Proposed In-Delta Pilot Fallowing Program 

Assistant Executive Director Frances Mizuno reported that the Authority continues to 

work with the State Water Contractors to implement a 2017 In-Delta Pilot Fallowing Program.  

The aim of the pilot program is to use field data to determine Evapotranspiration (ET) rates in 



DRAFT 

the Delta to help quantify an amount of water that may be made available for transfer through a 

land fallowing program.  Mizuno explained that the proposal for the 2017 program is not a 

transfer and instead it will be a cooperative effort with State Water Contractors and Delta 

growers to do a Pilot Fallowing Program where they would fallow 1200 to 2000 acres of land. 

This  proposal would cost around $424,000 for monitoring. This cost estimate for this work plan 

includes all Land IQ, UC Davis labor, and expenses associated with instrument acquisition, 

installation monitoring and analysis. The Authority’s share of those cost would be $212,000.  

 

15. Update on Water Quality Control Plan 

Legal Counsel Jon Rubin reported that Phase 1 written comments are due March 17, 2017.  

Rubin also reported that on Phase II the Independent Science Board of the Delta Stewardship 

Counsel has been reviewing the scientific basis, and its comments should be finalized this 

month. 

 

16. Committee Reports 

a. Water Resources Committee Activities 

No report provided 

b. Finance & Administration Committee Activities 

No report provided 

c. O&M Technical Committee Activities 

No report provided 

 

17. Self-Funding Report 

Director of Finance Tona Mederios provided an update on the WY14 Project Use Energy 

True-Up.  Mederios reported that this has been wrapped up with the Bureau of Reclamation, 

except for one caveat. Staff identified $120,000 in charges to our meters that were incorrect.  But, 

on further review by Reclamation, a portion of that amount should be allocated to Authority 

meters. The Authority has requested that Reclamation accept the Authority’s reconciliation as 

is, and the Authority taking the full $120,000 in credit so the Authority can move forward and 

True-Up WY14 and Reclamation could make necessary adjustments in its subsequent PUE 

True-Up. 

 

 



DRAFT 

18. Operations & Maintenance Report 

No Report Provided 

19. Operations Update 

Water Resources Engineer Tom Boardman reported that C.W. “Bill” Jones Pumping 

Plant and Harvey O. Banks Pumping Plant continue to pump at capacity.  Banks has pumped 

continuously at 10,300 cfs for an unprecedented 30 days.  The SWP is expected to fill its share 

of San Luis Reservoir by the end of the week and then will begin storing water in unused CVP 

storage space.  Joint point of diversion pumping will begin at 1,500 cfs by mid next week to help 

the CVP fill its share of San Luis Reservoir .  Boardman stated the rescheduled water could begin 

converting to 2017 Project once Jones pumping reduces due to a full CVP share of San Luis 

Reservoir; expected to occur by late February.  

There was a brief discussion of Oroville operations and its spillway lining failure.  The 

remainder of Boardman’s report related to San Luis Reservoir refill projection charts which 

showed that CVP San Luis could remain full into April and possibly May with sustained high 

San Joaquin flows and Exchange Contractor demands being met by flood flows into the 

Mendota Pool. The Ag allocation could be 55% or higher if CVP San Luis remains full into at 

least May. 

 

20. Water Policy Administrator Report 

  Water Policy Administrator Ara Azhderian reported that despite high pumping rated and 

high turbidity, Delta Smelt salvage has remained low with only 2 actual adult fish being salvaged. 

There has been a higher rate of salvage of surrogate hatchery salmon used as an indicator of 

potential spring-run risk that we continue to watch, but no action has been taken as of yet. All 

indications are good that regulatory related impacts to operations should remain minimal for the 

next week or two.  

  Azhderian also reported that the Governor’s proposed 2017-2018 state budget is out.  

Azhderian closed stating that the Governor’s office released a list of key infrastructure projects it 

aims to secure federal funding support for as part of the anticipated Trump administration focus 

on Infrastructure improvement. Assistant Executive Director Frances Mizuno added that the 

Governor does call for low interest loans for “for water users funding California Water Fix”, and 

funding to improve San Luis Reservoir Dam. 

 

    



DRAFT 

21. Executive Director’s Report 

Executive Director Jason Peltier reported that he has a meeting February 13, 2017 with 

the Collaborative Science & Adapted Management Program. Peltier briefly described who 

participates and agenda items.  

22. Drainage Activity 

a. Grassland Basin Drainage Activity Report 
No report was provided 
b. Westside Regional Drainage Plan Report 
No report was provided. 
c. San Joaquin Valley Drainage Authority 
No report provided 

 
23. Adjournment 

The next regularly scheduled meeting is March 9, 2017. The meeting was adjourned at 

approximately 1:10 p.m. 

































































March 6, 2017 

 

To:      Finance Committee Members 

From:    Frances Mizuno, Assistant Executive Director 

Subject:  Special Salary Adjustment for Critical Positions and Amended FY 18 O&M Budget 

 

At the February 9, 2016 Board meeting, upon approving the FY 18 O&M Budget, the Board directed staff 

to conduct a special salary survey on critical positions that are currently vacant for which the Authority 

will be recruiting in the next few months.  These positions include the following: 

Electrician‐ Recent retirement, recent recruitment did not result in any qualified applicant 

Electrician Foreman‐ Recent resignation to work at PG&E 

C & I Technician‐ Recent resignation to work at Contra Costa Water District 

Mechanical Engineer (Engineering Series include Civil and Electrical) ‐ Retiring in June 

Electrical Engineer‐ Vacant 

Supervisor of Accounting‐ new position 

Human Resources Analyst II – new position 

 

A salary survey was conducted for the classifications listed above and included the SCADA Technician 

position to ensure internal equity.  The result of the salary survey shows the variance between the 

salaries that was approved effective March 1 and the average of salaries of the agencies surveyed range 

between $5,178 to 16,035 annually.  See attached salary survey result for each classification.   

 

It is recommended that a special salary adjustment be approved for FY 18 for the positions listed on the 

attached salary survey as show in the Recommended Salary Adjustment column.   If these adjustments 

are approved, the total FY 18 O&M budget will increase by $256,684 and the self‐funded budget will 

increase by $238,002.  See attached FY 18 O&M Budget comparison analysis for special salary 

adjustment.  Also attached is an illustration of the O&M rate impact analysis which shows an increase of 

$0.18/AF as a result of the increase of $238,002.   

 

It is critically important that the Authority has the ability to hire and retain experienced and qualified 

employees to continue to ensure the reliability of the water delivery facilities.  It is with strong 

recommendation that the Board approve the special salary adjustment as presented and the revised 

total O&M Budget of $21,921,270 to reflect the special salary adjustment.  No WY 17 O&M rate change 

is recommended at this time.  Once WY 17 water supply allocation is firmed up, new rates will be 

determined using the amended budget and will be provided to the Board for consideration.   



Salary Survey
Recommended 

Salary Adjustment

Salary Class Code Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Average Salary

March 1, 

2017 

Salary Variance

Hydro‐electric Plant Electrician/Mechanic $95,208 3728 $97,032 $107,844 Elec Tech $105,264 Hydro Pt Mech $101,628 Plt Main Mech II $91,350 $98,093 Generation Tech $107,500 Hydro Maint Tech $102,856 Hydro Plt Elec/Mech $108,098 Electrician $102,614 $94,643 $7,971 Elec/Mech

Hydroelectric Plant electrical/mechanical Fore $104,688 3729 $115,440 $125,148 Plant elect maint supv $112,188 Sr Plt Mnt Mech $101,310 $119,508 Project Supv Ops $113,621 Lead PH Tech $123,718 Hyd Elect Frmn/WM/LT $116,330 $111,152 $5,178 Elec/Mech Foreman

C&I Technician $104,688 3729 $105,394 $107,844 Inst Tech $102,708 Inst Tech $109,464 Cont Sys Tech II $96,695 $103,068 Inst Cont Tech $96,578 Comm Tech $112,778 I&C Tech $105,315 $99,332 $5,983 C&I Tech

SCADA Tech $115,188 3730 $109,907 $139,044 Inst Eng $126,732 Asst cont Sys Eng $96,696 $108,285 Systems Progmr Sr $91,838 SCADA Specialist $116,217 $100,182 $16,035 SCADA Tech

Engineers‐ Civil/Mechanical/Electrical/Safety $106,968 3613 $108,034 $132,036 Assc Eng $131,496 Assc Eng $139,836 Assoc civil $120,192 Assoc Civ $125,568 Assoc Civil $91,838 Assoc Eng $103,199 Assoc Civil $117,685 $107,335 $10,350 Assoc Civil/Mech/Elec/Safety Engineer

From 2016 Salary Survey $108,285 Relay Test Tech

$109,464 Ind Elect II $138,600 Sr Elect Eng

Salary Class Code Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title Salary Job Title

Supervisor of Accounting $79,176 4549 $90,129 $93,120 Acct Div Mgr $93,360 Accountant Senior $91,838 Financial Anaylst $115,779 Accounting Officer $125,004 Sr Accountant 101,304$   Accting Supv $98,714 $93,504 $5,210 Accounting Supv

HR Analyst $102,660 HR Analy II $93,360 HR Analyst II $76,200 HR Analyst $95,989 HR Analyst II $87,168 HR Analyst SR no match $91,075 $80,000 $11,075 HR Analyst II

City of Turlock Westlands Water DistrictModesto ID‐ 2016

Turlock ID‐ 2016

Turlock ID‐ 2016

Modesto ID‐ 2016 Merced ID Yuba County Water Agency SMUDSCVWD‐ 2106

USBR‐2015 CCWD ‐2016 EBMUD‐ 2016 SCVWD‐ 2106DWR‐2016

DWR‐2016 USBR‐2015 CCWD ‐2016 EBMUD‐ 2016



Presented to With Sal Adj BOD 2/9/17 Presented to With Sal Adj BOD 2/9/17

Approved BOD 2/9/17 Proposed % Change BOD 2/9/17 Preliminary % Change
O&M Budget Summary FY17 Budget FY18 Budget FY18 Budget vs - 18 FY19 Budget FY19 Budget vs - 19

Routine O&M (Water Users) 11,428,119$    11,632,175$    11,863,783$    1.99% 11,982,656$      12,218,965$      1.97%

USBR Funded O&M 493,414$         504,661$         519,915$         3.02% 503,751$           519,775$           3.18%
(Service Contract)

TOTAL 11,921,533$    12,136,835$    12,383,699$    2.03% 12,486,407$      12,738,740$      2.02%

Extraordinary O&M (Water Users) 1,977,734$      3,817,050$      3,823,444$      0.17% 4,039,061$        4,047,377$        0.21%

Capital Improvements Projects -$                 5,710,700$      5,714,128$      0.06% 5,588,901$        5,591,573$        0.05%
(RAX Funding-USBR Reimbursed)

CALFED Water Efficiency Grant Funds 
(USBR Reimbursed)/ -$                 -$                 -$                 0.00% -$                   -$                   0.00%
Participatory Grants

TOTAL 13,899,267$    21,664,586$   21,921,270$   1.18% 22,114,369$      22,377,690$     1.19%

Total Self Funded Budget (Water 
Users) 13,405,853$    15,449,225$    15,687,227$    1.54% 16,021,717$      16,266,341$      1.53%

Note: The salary adjustments include Assistant Executive Director, General Counsel and Special Skilled Crafts Analysis adjustments.

SAN LUIS & DELTA-MENDOTA WATER AUTHORITY

 FY2017 APPROVED, PROPOSED FY2018 & PRELIMINARY FY2019 TOTAL BUDGET SUMMARY



Illustrated - WY 2017 Rate Illustrated - WY 2017 Rate

3/1/17-2/28/18 3/1/17-2/28/18

SLDMWA Components Only SLDMWA Components Only

WY2017 WY2017 Variance
Based on 2/9/17 Approved Budget Based on 2/9/17 Approved Budget

WATER SUPPLY
with  Salary Adjustments & WY16 

Water Supply Assumptions
with WY16 Water Supply 

Assumptions

Irrigation 

M&I

Refuge

Exchange/Water Rights

RATES

Upper DMC $8.70 $8.52 $0.18

Upper DMC - Exhange/Wtr Rts $8.26 $8.08 $0.18

Lower DMC/Pool $11.25 $11.07 $0.18

Lower DMC/Pool - Exchange/Wtr Rts $10.81 $10.63 $0.18

San Felipe $11.69 $11.51 $0.18

SLC Above Dos Amigos $11.69 $11.51 $0.18

SLC Below Dos Amigos $11.69 $11.51 $0.18

Volta Wells $4.09 $4.09 $0.00

San Luis Drain $0.44 $0.43 $0.01

Budget Assumptions
11,632,175$           

231,608$                
WY17 Total 11,863,783$           

3,817,050$             
6,394$                    

WY17 Total 3,823,444$             

Approved by BOD 2/9/17 -  WY17 SLDMWA Reserve Obligation / Budget, excludes Unit Rewind = 

Salary Adjustment Increase  - WY17 SLDMWA Reserve Obligation / Budget, excludes Unit Rewind = 

S
a

m
e

 a
s

 W
Y

 2
0

1
6

S
a

m
e

 a
s

 W
Y

 2
0

1
6

Approved by BOD 2/9/17 - WY17 - SLDMWA Self Funded O&M Budget = 

Salary Adjustment Increase  - WY17 - SLDMWA Self Funded O&M Budget = 

San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority
Illustrated - WY17 O&M Rates (Approved 2/9/17 Budget  with Salary 

Adjustments and WY16 Delivery Assumptions)  Compared to 

Illustrated - WY17 O&M Rates (Approved 2/9/17 Budget and WY16 
Delivery Assumptions) 

SLDMWA Components ONLY

                                                              FAC  3/9/17

to FCM for 3.6.17 FAC Rate Comp 2/28/2017



california legislature—2017–18 regular session

ASSEMBLY BILL  No. 313

Introduced by Assembly Member Gray

February 6, 2017

An act to add Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 11375) to
Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code,
and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 174, 175, 275, 1055, 1525, and
1552 of, to add Section 123.5 to, to add Article 5 (commencing with
Section 191) to Chapter 2 of Division 1 of, to add Article 6 (commencing
with Section 1110) to Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of, to add Article
4 (commencing with Section 1130) to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division
2 of, and to repeal Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 1075) and
Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 1120) of Part 1 of Division 2 of,
the Water Code, relating to water.

legislative counsel’s digest

AB 313, as introduced, Gray. Water.
(1)  Existing law establishes the State Water Resources Control Board

in the California Environmental Protection Agency consisting of 5
members appointed by the Governor, including one member required
to be an attorney admitted to practice law in this state who is qualified
in the fields of water supply and water rights and one registered civil
engineer under the laws of this state qualified in the fields of water
supply and water rights.

This bill would revise the qualifications for the membership to the
board by eliminating those requirements for qualification in the field
of water rights.

(2)  Under existing law, the State Water Resources Control Board
administers a water rights program pursuant to which the board grants

 

99  



permits and licenses to appropriate water. Existing law requires a person
who holds a permit or license to appropriate water, leases water pursuant
to specified provisions of law, or files a specified application,
registration, petition, or request relating to water use to pay fees imposed
by the board. The board is required to adopt a fee schedule so that the
total amount of fees collected equals that amount necessary to recover
costs incurred in connection with the issuance, administration, review,
monitoring, and enforcement of permits, licenses, certificates, and
registrations to appropriate water, water leases, and orders approving
changes in points of discharge, place of use, or purpose of use of treated
wastewater. The board is required to set the amount of total revenue
collected each year through the fees at an amount equal to the amount
appropriated by the Legislature from the Water Rights Fund in the
annual Budget Act for this activity. The revenue generated by those
fees is required to be deposited in the Water Rights Fund.

This bill would transfer authority over water rights matters from the
board to the Department of Water Resources, as specified. The bill
would require the department to base the above-described fee schedule
solely upon a ratable share of the average total actual diversion of water
as reported by each water right holder in the 2 years prior. The bill
would require the department to set the amount of total revenue collected
each year through these fees at an amount equal to 50% of the amount
appropriated by the Legislature for expenditure for support of water
rights fund program activities from the Water Rights Fund.

(3)  Existing law requires the Department of Water Resources and
the State Water Resources Control Board to take all appropriate
proceedings or actions to prevent waste, unreasonable use, unreasonable
method of use, or unreasonable method of diversion of water in this
state.

This bill would eliminate this duty for the board.
(4)  Existing law declares that the diversion or use of water other than

as authorized by specified provisions of law is a trespass. Existing law
authorizes the executive director of the State Water Resources Control
Board to issue a complaint to a person who violates certain use and
diversion of water provisions and subjects the violator to administrative
civil liability. Existing law authorizes the board to adopt an order setting
administrative civil liability based on the allegations set forth in the
complaint without a hearing, unless a written request for a hearing
signed by, or on behalf of, the party served with the complaint is

99

— 2 —AB 313

 



delivered to or received by mail by the board within 20 days after receipt
of the complaint.

This bill would establish a Water Rights Division within the Office
of Administrative Hearings, as prescribed. The bill would authorize the
Director of Water Resources rather than the executive director of the
board to issue the complaint to a person who violates these use and
diversion of water provisions and would require a hearing to set the
above-described administrative civil liability to be held before the
division in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. The bill
would deem a decision made by an administrative law judge in the
division to be a recommendation and not final until accepted by the
director, as prescribed. The bill would authorize an appeal of the
director’s decision on the recommendation or of the adoption of the
recommendation due to the failure to act to a superior court. The bill
would add expenditures of the division to the purposes for which the
moneys in the Water Rights Fund are available for expenditure, upon
appropriation by the Legislature.

(5)  Under existing law the Department of Water Resources operates
the State Water Resources Development System, known as the State
Water Project, in accordance with the California Water Resources
Development Bond Act to supply water to persons and entities in the
state. Under existing law, the State Water Project is comprised of the
State Water Facilities, as defined in the bond act, and additions
determined by the department to be necessary and desirable.

This bill would establish within the Natural Resources Agency the
State Water Project Commission, consisting of 9 members appointed
by the Governor and subject to confirmation by the Senate. The bill
would transfer authority over and relating to the State Water Project
from the department to the commission, as specified.

(6)  Existing law, the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act,
requires all groundwater basins designated as high- or medium-priority
basins by the Department of Water Resources that are designated as
basins subject to critical conditions of overdraft to be managed under
a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated groundwater
sustainability plans by January 31, 2020, and requires all other
groundwater basins designated as high- or medium-priority basins to
be managed under a groundwater sustainability plan or coordinated
groundwater sustainability plans by January 31, 2022, except as
specified. The act authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board
to designate a high- or medium-priority basin as a probationary basin

99

AB 313— 3 —

 



if the state board makes a certain determination and to develop an
interim plan for the probationary basin.

This bill would transfer the board’s authority relating to the act to the
department.

(7)  The provisions of this bill would become operative on July 1,
2018.

Vote:   majority.   Appropriation:   no.  Fiscal committee:   yes.

State-mandated local program:   no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

 line 1 SECTION 1. Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 11375) is
 line 2 added to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the
 line 3 Government Code, to read:
 line 4 
 line 5 Article 2.5.  Water Rights Division
 line 6 
 line 7 11375. (a)  There is within the Office of Administrative
 line 8 Hearings a Water Rights Division, consisting of no fewer than
 line 9 four full-time administrative law judges. An administrative law

 line 10 judge of the division shall have the same qualifications as other
 line 11 administrative law judges and have no less than eight years
 line 12 experience as an attorney dealing with water rights matters.
 line 13 (b)  The director shall select an administrative law judge as the
 line 14 supervisor of the division. The director and the supervisor shall
 line 15 assign at least three other administrative law judges to the division.
 line 16 The supervisor shall supervise the administrative law judges’
 line 17 training and coordinate the publication of the division’s decisions.
 line 18 The division shall include only those administrative law judges
 line 19 specifically qualified and shall at no time constitute more than 25
 line 20 percent of the total number of administrative law judges within
 line 21 the Office of Administrative Hearings. If the members of the
 line 22 division do not have a full water rights-related case workload, they
 line 23 may be assigned other work by the director. When the water
 line 24 rights-related case workload exceeds the capacity of the members
 line 25 of the division, the supervisor shall request the director to assign
 line 26 additional judges as appropriate. When this workload overflow
 line 27 occurs on a temporary basis, the director shall supply judges from
 line 28 the office to adjudicate the cases.

99

— 4 —AB 313

 



 line 1 (c)  The administrative law judges of the division shall have
 line 2 experts available. The director, with the advice of the supervisor,
 line 3 shall appoint experts. The administrative law judges of the division
 line 4 may call on these experts to testify on the record about any matter
 line 5 relevant to a proceeding and these experts shall be subject to
 line 6 cross-examination by all parties. The administrative law judge
 line 7 may award reasonable expert witness fees to any person serving
 line 8 as an expert, which shall be paid from the Water Rights Fund upon
 line 9 appropriation by the Legislature.

 line 10 (d)  Section 11430.30 does not apply in a proceeding under this
 line 11 section.
 line 12 11375.5. An administrative law judge shall conduct an
 line 13 adjudicative hearing relating to water rights pursuant to the
 line 14 Administrative Procedure Act.
 line 15 11376. The office shall provide facilities and support personnel
 line 16 for the division.
 line 17 11376.5. A decision made by an administrative law judge in
 line 18 the division shall be deemed a recommendation and is not final
 line 19 until accepted by the Director of Water Resources. The Director
 line 20 of Water Resources may review materials from the hearing record,
 line 21 as necessary, and has the authority to accept, modify, or reject the
 line 22 recommendation. The Director of Water Resources shall make a
 line 23 final decision accepting, modifying, or rejecting the division’s
 line 24 recommendation within 30 days of the issuance of that
 line 25 recommendation. If the Director of Water Resources does not act
 line 26 on a recommendation within 30 days, the recommendation shall
 line 27 be deemed adopted. The Director of Water Resource’s decision
 line 28 on the recommendation, or the adoption of the recommendation
 line 29 due to the failure to act, is a final agency action that may be
 line 30 appealed to a superior court of the State of California.
 line 31 11377. This article shall become operative on July 1, 2018.
 line 32 SEC. 2. Section 123.5 is added to the Water Code, to read:
 line 33 123.5. (a)  The department succeeds to and is vested with all
 line 34 of the authority, duties, powers, purposes, functions,
 line 35 responsibilities, and jurisdiction of the board and its predecessors
 line 36 for purposes of all of the following:
 line 37 (1)  Water rights authority provided in Chapter 1 (commencing
 line 38 with Section 1000), Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 1020),
 line 39 and Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 1050) of Part 1, Part 2
 line 40 (commencing with Section 1200), Part 3 (commencing with Section

99

AB 313— 5 —

 



 line 1 2000), and Part 5 (commencing with Section 4999), of Division
 line 2 2.
 line 3 (2)  The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (Part 2.74
 line 4 (commencing with Section 10720) of Division 6), Section 1529.5,
 line 5 and Article 6 (commencing with Section 65350) of Chapter 3 of
 line 6 Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code.
 line 7 (3)  Section 348, and Part 5.1 (commencing with Section 5100)
 line 8 and Part 5.2 (commencing with Section 5200) of Division 2.
 line 9 (4)  Part 2 (commencing with Section 10500) of Division 6.

 line 10 (b)  The department shall maintain authority over California’s
 line 11 water rights matters and carry out the duties, responsibilities, and
 line 12 functions described in this section. A statutory reference to “board”
 line 13 or “state board” regarding a function transferred to the department
 line 14 shall refer to the department.
 line 15 (c)  Regulations adopted, orders issued, and all other actions
 line 16 taken by the board or its predecessors pursuant to the authorities
 line 17 vested in the department and in effect immediately preceding the
 line 18 operative date of this section shall remain in effect and are fully
 line 19 enforceable until they expire by their own terms unless readopted,
 line 20 amended, or repealed. Regulations in the process of adoption
 line 21 pursuant to the authorities vested in the department shall continue
 line 22 under the authority of the department unless the department
 line 23 determines otherwise. Any other action adopted, prescribed, taken,
 line 24 or performed by, or on behalf of, the board in the administration
 line 25 or performance of a duty, responsibility, or authorization
 line 26 transferred to the department shall remain in effect and shall be
 line 27 deemed to be an action of the department unless the department
 line 28 determines otherwise.
 line 29 (d)  Permits, licenses, and other formal approvals and
 line 30 authorizations issued by the board or any of its predecessors
 line 31 pursuant to authorities vested in the department pursuant to this
 line 32 section are not affected by the transfer and remain in effect, in
 line 33 accordance with all applicable laws and regulations, unless
 line 34 renewed, reissued, revised, amended, suspended, or revoked by
 line 35 the department.
 line 36 (e)  Any decision or order by the board pursuant to authorities
 line 37 vested in the department pursuant to this section remains in effect,
 line 38 in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations, and the
 line 39 department shall implement the decision or order and treat it as

99

— 6 —AB 313

 



 line 1 administrative precedent unless it is renewed, reissued, revised,
 line 2 amended, suspended, or revoked by the department.
 line 3 (f)  Any action or proceeding by or against the board, including
 line 4 any officer or employee of the board named in an official capacity,
 line 5 or any of its predecessors, pertaining to matters vested in the
 line 6 department by this section shall not abate, but shall continue in
 line 7 the name of the department. The department shall be substituted
 line 8 for the board, including any officer or employee of the board named
 line 9 in an official capacity, and any of its predecessors, by the court or

 line 10 agency where the action or proceeding is pending. The substitution
 line 11 shall not in any way affect the rights of the parties to the action or
 line 12 proceeding.
 line 13 (g)  On and after July 1, 2018 the unexpended balance of all
 line 14 funds available for use by the board or any of its predecessors in
 line 15 carrying out any functions transferred to the department are
 line 16 available for use by the department.
 line 17 (h)  The board shall transfer to the department books, documents,
 line 18 data, records, and property of the board pertaining to functions
 line 19 transferred to the department.
 line 20 (i)  A contract, lease, license, or any other agreement to which
 line 21 the board or any of its predecessors is a party is not void or
 line 22 voidable by reason of this section, but shall continue in full force
 line 23 and effect, with the department assuming all of the rights,
 line 24 obligations, liabilities, and duties of the board and any of its
 line 25 predecessors as it relates to the duties, powers, purposes,
 line 26 responsibilities, and jurisdiction vested in the department pursuant
 line 27 to this section. This assumption does not affect the rights of the
 line 28 parties to the contract, lease, license, or agreement.
 line 29 (j)  This section shall become operative on July 1, 2018.
 line 30 SEC. 3. Section 174 of the Water Code is amended to read:
 line 31 174. (a)  The Legislature hereby finds and declares that in order
 line 32 to provide for the orderly and efficient administration of the water
 line 33 resources of the state, it is necessary to establish a control board
 line 34 that shall exercise the adjudicatory and regulatory functions of the
 line 35 state in the field of water resources.
 line 36 (b)  It is also the intention of the Legislature to combine the
 line 37 water rights, water quality, and drinking water functions of the
 line 38 state government to provide for coordinated consideration of water
 line 39 rights, water quality, and safe and reliable drinking water.
 line 40 (c)  This section shall become operative on July 1, 2014.

99

AB 313— 7 —

 



 line 1 (d)  This section shall become inoperative on July 1, 2018, and,
 line 2 as of January 1, 2019, is repealed.
 line 3 SEC. 4. Section 174 is added to the Water Code, to read:
 line 4 174. (a)  The Legislature hereby finds and declares that in order
 line 5 to provide for orderly and efficient administration of the water
 line 6 resources of the state it is the intention of the Legislature to
 line 7 combine the water quality and drinking water functions of the state
 line 8 government to provide for coordinated consideration of water
 line 9 quality, and safe and reliable drinking water.

 line 10 (b)  This section shall become operative on July 1, 2018.
 line 11 SEC. 5. Section 175 of the Water Code is amended to read:
 line 12 175. (a)  There is in the California Environmental Protection
 line 13 Agency the State Water Resources Control Board consisting of
 line 14 five members appointed by the Governor. One of the members
 line 15 appointed shall be an attorney admitted to practice law in this state
 line 16 who is qualified in the fields of water supply and water rights, one
 line 17 shall be a registered civil engineer under the laws of this state who
 line 18 is qualified in the fields of water supply and water rights, one shall
 line 19 be a registered professional engineer under the laws of this state
 line 20 who is experienced in sanitary engineering and who is qualified
 line 21 in the field of water quality, and one shall be qualified in the field
 line 22 of water quality. One of the above-appointed persons, in addition
 line 23 to having the specified qualifications, shall be qualified in the field
 line 24 of water supply and water quality relating to irrigated agriculture.
 line 25 One member shall not be required to have specialized experience.
 line 26 (b)  Each member shall represent the state at large and not any
 line 27 particular portion thereof and shall serve full time. The board shall,
 line 28 to the extent possible, be composed of members from different
 line 29 regions of the state. The appointments made by the Governor shall
 line 30 be subject to confirmation by the Senate in accordance with Article
 line 31 2 (commencing with Section 1770) of Chapter 4 of Division 4 of
 line 32 Title 1 of the Government Code.
 line 33 (c)  This section shall become inoperative on July 1, 2018, and,
 line 34 as of January 1, 2019, is repealed.
 line 35 SEC. 6. Section 175 is added to the Water Code, to read:
 line 36 175. (a)  There is in the California Environmental Protection
 line 37 Agency the State Water Resources Control Board consisting of
 line 38 five members appointed by the Governor. One of the members
 line 39 appointed shall be an attorney admitted to practice law in this state
 line 40 who is qualified in the field of water supply, one shall be a

99

— 8 —AB 313

 



 line 1 registered civil engineer under the laws of this state who is
 line 2 qualified in the field of water supply, one shall be a registered
 line 3 professional engineer under the laws of this state who is
 line 4 experienced in sanitary engineering and who is qualified in the
 line 5 field of water quality, and one shall be qualified in the field of
 line 6 water quality. One of the above-appointed persons, in addition to
 line 7 having the specified qualifications, shall be qualified in the field
 line 8 of water supply and water quality relating to irrigated agriculture.
 line 9 One member shall not be required to have specialized experience.

 line 10 (b)  Each member shall represent the state at large and not any
 line 11 particular portion thereof and shall serve full time. The board shall,
 line 12 to the extent possible, be composed of members from different
 line 13 regions of the state. The appointments made by the Governor shall
 line 14 be subject to confirmation by the Senate in accordance with Article
 line 15 2 (commencing with Section 1770) of Chapter 4 of Division 4 of
 line 16 Title 1 of the Government Code.
 line 17 (c)  This section shall become operative on July 1, 2018.
 line 18 SEC. 7. Article 5 (commencing with Section 191) is added to
 line 19 Chapter 2 of Division 1 of the Water Code, to read:
 line 20 
 line 21 Article 5.  State Water Project Commission
 line 22 
 line 23 191. (a)  The State Water Project Commission is hereby
 line 24 established within the Natural Resources Agency.
 line 25 (b)  The commission shall consist of nine members. Each
 line 26 member shall represent the state at large and not any particular
 line 27 portion of the state. To the extent possible, the commission shall
 line 28 be composed of members from different regions of the state. The
 line 29 members of the commission shall be appointed by the Governor
 line 30 and subject to confirmation by the Senate, as follows:
 line 31 (1)  Three members shall be registered engineers with experience
 line 32 in civil or hydrological engineering.
 line 33 (2)  Three members shall be attorneys admitted to practice in
 line 34 California and qualified in the fields of water rights, water
 line 35 conveyance, or water storage.
 line 36 (3)  Three shall be public members, one representing each of the
 line 37 following:
 line 38 (A)  Agricultural interests.
 line 39 (B)  The environment.
 line 40 (C)  Municipal water users.

99

AB 313— 9 —

 



 line 1 (c)  Refusal by or failure of the Senate to confirm an appointment
 line 2 to the commission shall create a vacancy in the office to which the
 line 3 appointment was made. Any vacancy shall be immediately filled
 line 4 by the Governor, subject to confirmation by the Senate, for the
 line 5 unexpired portion of the term in which the vacancy occurs.
 line 6 (d)  (1)  The Governor shall determine the expiration of each
 line 7 member’s term at the time of appointment in accordance with the
 line 8 following:
 line 9 (A)  The initial term of one of the members of the commission

 line 10 shall expire on January 15, 2019.
 line 11 (B)  The initial term of two of the members of the commission
 line 12 shall expire on January 15, 2020.
 line 13 (C)  The initial term of two of the members of the commission
 line 14 shall expire on January 15, 2021.
 line 15 (D)  The initial term of two of the members of the commission
 line 16 shall expire on January 15, 2022.
 line 17 (E)  The initial term of two of the members of the commission
 line 18 shall expire on January 15, 2023.
 line 19 (2)  Upon the expiration of each term described in paragraph
 line 20 (1), the term of each succeeding member shall be four years.
 line 21 (e)  The Legislature may remove a member of the commission
 line 22 from office for dereliction of duty, corruption, or incompetency
 line 23 by concurrent resolution adopted by a majority vote of the
 line 24 membership in each house of the Legislature.
 line 25 192. (a)  The headquarters of the commission shall be in
 line 26 Sacramento.
 line 27 (b)  The commission shall determine the times and places for its
 line 28 meetings.
 line 29 (c)  All meetings of the commission shall be conducted in
 line 30 accordance with the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act (Article 9
 line 31 (commencing with Section 11120) of Chapter 1 of Part 1 of
 line 32 Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code).
 line 33 (d)  The members of the commission shall select a chairperson
 line 34 from among their members, who shall serve as chairperson at the
 line 35 pleasure of the members of the commission.
 line 36 (e)  (1)  Notwithstanding Section 11009 of the Government
 line 37 Code, a member of the commission shall receive one hundred
 line 38 dollars ($100) for each day of actual service performed in carrying
 line 39 out the member’s duties. The amount of compensation shall not

99

— 10 —AB 313

 



 line 1 exceed the sum of five hundred dollars ($500) per member for any
 line 2 calendar month.
 line 3 (2)  In addition to the compensation provided in paragraph (1),
 line 4 a member of the commission shall receive his or her actual and
 line 5 necessary expenses incurred in the performance of the member’s
 line 6 duties.
 line 7 (3)  Compensation and expenses provided in this subdivision
 line 8 shall be paid from the rates, charges, and revenues assessed for
 line 9 the State Water Project.

 line 10 193. (a)  The commission may employ an executive officer
 line 11 who shall serve at the pleasure of the commission.
 line 12 (b)  The executive officer shall hire employees necessary to carry
 line 13 out commission functions.
 line 14 (c)  The executive officer may purchase or rent necessary
 line 15 supplies, instruments, tools, equipment, and conveniences.
 line 16 (d)  The department shall furnish to the commission, at its
 line 17 request, assistance, including, but not limited to, legal and clerical
 line 18 services, as may be required.
 line 19 194. (a)  The commission succeeds to and is vested with all of
 line 20 the authority, duties, powers, purposes, functions, responsibilities,
 line 21 and jurisdiction of the department, its predecessors, and its director
 line 22 for purposes of all of the following:
 line 23 (1)  Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 12930) of Part 6 of
 line 24 Division 6.
 line 25 (2)  Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 11419), Chapter 10
 line 26 (commencing with Section 11900), and Article 3 (commencing
 line 27 with Section 11970) of Chapter 11 of Part 3 of Division 6.
 line 28 (3)  Section 138.10.
 line 29 (4)  Part 2 (commencing with Section 10500) of Division 6.
 line 30 (5)  Section 11260.
 line 31 (6)  Section 147.5.
 line 32 (b)  The commission shall administer the State Water Project,
 line 33 have full charge and control of the construction, operation, and
 line 34 maintenance of the State Water Project, and shall set all rates,
 line 35 charges, and revenues associated with the State Water Project. The
 line 36 commission shall carry out the duties, responsibilities, and
 line 37 functions described in this section. Statutory reference to
 line 38 “department” or “director” regarding a function transferred to the
 line 39 commission shall refer to the commission.

99

AB 313— 11 —

 



 line 1 (c)  Regulations adopted, orders issued, and all other
 line 2 administrative actions taken by the department, any of its
 line 3 predecessors, or its director, pursuant to the authorities vested in
 line 4 the commission and in effect immediately preceding the operative
 line 5 date of this section shall remain in effect and are fully enforceable
 line 6 until they expire by their own terms, unless readopted, amended,
 line 7 or repealed Regulations in the process of adoption pursuant to the
 line 8 authorities vested in the commission shall continue under the
 line 9 authority of the commission unless the commission determines

 line 10 otherwise. Any other administrative action adopted, prescribed,
 line 11 taken, or performed by, or on behalf of, the department, or its
 line 12 director, in the administration of a program or the performance of
 line 13 a duty, responsibility, or authorization transferred to the
 line 14 commission shall remain in effect and shall be deemed to be an
 line 15 action of the commission unless the commission determines
 line 16 otherwise.
 line 17 (d)  Permits, licenses, accreditations, certificates, and other
 line 18 formal approvals and authorizations issued by the department or
 line 19 its director pursuant to authorities vested in the commission
 line 20 pursuant to this section or permits, licenses, accreditations,
 line 21 certificates, and other formal approvals and authorizations that the
 line 22 department or its director are subject to pursuant to authorities
 line 23 vested in the commission pursuant to this section, including State
 line 24 Water Resources Control Board Decision No. 1641, are not affected
 line 25 by the transfer and remain in effect, subject to all applicable laws
 line 26 and regulations, unless renewed, reissued, revised, amended,
 line 27 suspended, or revoked.
 line 28 (e)  Any action or proceeding by or against the department,
 line 29 including any officer or employee of the department named in an
 line 30 official capacity, pertaining to matters vested in the commission
 line 31 by this section shall not abate, but shall continue in the name of
 line 32 the commission. The commission shall be substituted for the
 line 33 department, including any officer or employee of the department
 line 34 named in an official capacity, by the court or agency where the
 line 35 action or proceeding is pending. The substitution shall not in any
 line 36 way affect the rights of the parties to the action or proceeding.
 line 37 (f)  On and after July 1, 2018, the unexpended balance of all
 line 38 funds available for use by the department in carrying out any
 line 39 functions transferred to the commission are available for use by
 line 40 the commission.

99

— 12 —AB 313

 



 line 1 (g)  Books, documents, data, records, and property of the
 line 2 department pertaining to functions transferred to the commission
 line 3 shall be transferred to the commission.
 line 4 (h)  A contract, lease, license, or any other agreement, to which
 line 5 the department, its director, or their agents, is a party, is not void
 line 6 or voidable by reason of this section, but shall continue in full
 line 7 force and effect, with the commission assuming all of the rights,
 line 8 obligations, liabilities, and duties of the department as it relates to
 line 9 the duties, powers, purposes, responsibilities, and jurisdiction

 line 10 vested in the commission pursuant to this section. This assumption
 line 11 does not affect the rights of the parties to the contract, lease,
 line 12 license, or agreement.
 line 13 195. (a)  The commission may hold any hearings and conduct
 line 14 any investigations in any part of the state necessary to carry out
 line 15 the powers vested in it. For the purposes of this subdivision, the
 line 16 commission shall have the powers of a head of a department as
 line 17 set forth in Article 2 (commencing with Section 11180) of Chapter
 line 18 2 of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code.
 line 19 (b)  Except as provided in subdivision (c), any hearing or
 line 20 investigation by the commission may be conducted by any member
 line 21 of the commission or representative authorized by the commission
 line 22 to exercise the powers of this section.
 line 23 (c)  Any final action in a hearing or investigation shall be taken
 line 24 by a majority of the members of the commission at a meeting duly
 line 25 called and held.
 line 26 196. The commission shall conduct an annual review of the
 line 27 progress of construction and operation of the State Water Project.
 line 28 The commission shall report annually its findings and any
 line 29 recommendations it deems appropriate to the department and to
 line 30 the Legislature. A report submitted to the Legislature pursuant to
 line 31 this section shall be submitted in compliance with Section 9795
 line 32 of the Government Code.
 line 33 197. The commission shall hold public hearings on all
 line 34 additional facilities proposed to be added to the State Water Project
 line 35 pursuant to the authority in Sections 12931 and 12938.
 line 36 198. This article shall become operative on July 1, 2018.
 line 37 SEC. 8. Section 275 of the Water Code is amended to read:
 line 38 275. (a)   The department and board shall take all appropriate
 line 39 proceedings or actions before executive, legislative, or judicial

99

AB 313— 13 —

 



 line 1 agencies to prevent waste, unreasonable use, unreasonable method
 line 2 of use, or unreasonable method of diversion of water in this state.
 line 3 (b)  This section shall become inoperative on July 1, 2018, and,
 line 4 as of January 1, 2019, is repealed.
 line 5 SEC. 9. Section 275 is added to the Water Code, to read:
 line 6 275. (a)  The department shall take all appropriate proceedings
 line 7 or actions before executive, legislative, or judicial agencies to
 line 8 prevent waste, unreasonable use, unreasonable method of use, or
 line 9 unreasonable method of diversion of water in this state.

 line 10 (b)  This section shall become operative on July 1, 2018.
 line 11 SEC. 10. Section 1055 of the Water Code is amended to read:
 line 12 1055. (a)  The executive director of the board may issue a
 line 13 complaint to any person or entity on which administrative civil
 line 14 liability may be imposed pursuant to Section 1052, Article 4
 line 15 (commencing with Section 1845) of Chapter 12 of Part 2 of
 line 16 Division 2, or Section 5107. The complaint shall allege the act or
 line 17 failure to act that constitutes a trespass or violation, the provision
 line 18 of law authorizing civil liability to be imposed, and the proposed
 line 19 civil liability.
 line 20 (b)  The complaint shall be served by personal notice or certified
 line 21 mail. The complaint shall inform the party served that the party
 line 22 may request a hearing not later than 20 days from the date the party
 line 23 was served and that the board may adopt an order setting
 line 24 administrative civil liability based on the allegations set forth in
 line 25 the complaint without a hearing if the party does not sign a written
 line 26 request for a hearing that is delivered to, or received by mail by,
 line 27 the board within 20 days after the date the party was served. The
 line 28 hearing shall be before the board or a member of the board, in
 line 29 accordance with Section 183.
 line 30 (c)  The board, after any necessary hearing, may adopt an order
 line 31 setting administrative civil liability, or determining that a liability
 line 32 shall not be imposed.
 line 33 (d)  Orders setting administrative civil liability shall become
 line 34 effective and final upon issuance thereof and payment shall be
 line 35 made.
 line 36 (e)  This section shall become inoperative on July 1, 2018, and,
 line 37 as of January 1, 2019, is repealed.
 line 38 SEC. 11. Section 1055 is added to the Water Code, to read:
 line 39 1055. (a)  The director of the department may issue a complaint
 line 40 to any person or entity on which administrative civil liability may

99

— 14 —AB 313

 



 line 1 be imposed pursuant to Section 1052, Article 4 (commencing with
 line 2 Section 1845) of Chapter 12 of Part 2 of Division 2, or Section
 line 3 5107. The complaint shall allege the act or failure to act that
 line 4 constitutes a trespass or violation, the provision of law authorizing
 line 5 civil liability to be imposed, and the proposed civil liability.
 line 6 (b)  The complaint shall be served by personal notice or certified
 line 7 mail. The complaint shall inform the party served that the party
 line 8 may request a hearing conducted by the Water Rights Division of
 line 9 the Office of Administrative Hearings not later than 20 days from

 line 10 the date the party was served and that the department may adopt
 line 11 an order setting administrative civil liability based on the
 line 12 allegations set forth in the complaint without a hearing if the party
 line 13 does not sign a written request for a hearing that is delivered to,
 line 14 or received by mail by, the department within 20 days after the
 line 15 date the party was served. The hearing shall be before an
 line 16 administrative law judge of the Water Rights Division of the Office
 line 17 of Administrative Hearings in accordance with Article 2.5
 line 18 (commencing with Section 11375) of Chapter 4 of Part 1 of
 line 19 Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code.
 line 20 (c)  The director, after any necessary hearing, may adopt an order
 line 21 setting administrative civil liability, or determining that a liability
 line 22 shall not be imposed.
 line 23 (d)  Orders setting administrative civil liability shall become
 line 24 effective and final upon issuance thereof and payment shall be
 line 25 made.
 line 26 (e)  This section shall become operative on July 1, 2018.
 line 27 SEC. 12. Article 6 (commencing with Section 1110) is added
 line 28 to Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Water Code, to read:
 line 29 
 line 30 Article 6.  Repeal
 line 31 
 line 32 1110. This chapter shall become inoperative on July 1, 2018,
 line 33 and, as of January 1, 2019, is repealed.
 line 34 SEC. 13. Article 4 (commencing with Section 1130) is added
 line 35 to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Water Code, to read:
 line 36 
 line 37 Article 4.  Repeal
 line 38 
 line 39 1130. This chapter shall become inoperative on July 1, 2018,
 line 40 and, as of January 1, 2019, is repealed.

99

AB 313— 15 —

 



 line 1 SEC. 14. Section 1525 of the Water Code is amended to read:
 line 2 1525. (a)  Each person or entity who holds a permit or license
 line 3 to appropriate water, and each lessor of water leased under Chapter
 line 4 1.5 (commencing with Section 1020) of Part 1, shall pay an annual
 line 5 fee according to a fee schedule established by the board.
 line 6 (b)  Each person or entity who files any of the following shall
 line 7 pay a fee according to a fee schedule established by the board:
 line 8 (1)  An application for a permit to appropriate water.
 line 9 (2)  A registration of appropriation for a small domestic use,

 line 10 small irrigation use, or livestock stockpond use.
 line 11 (3)  A petition for an extension of time within which to begin
 line 12 construction, to complete construction, or to apply the water to
 line 13 full beneficial use under a permit.
 line 14 (4)  A petition to change the point of diversion, place of use, or
 line 15 purpose of use, under a permit, license, or registration.
 line 16 (5)  A petition to change the conditions of a permit or license,
 line 17 requested by the permittee or licensee, that is not otherwise subject
 line 18 to paragraph (3) or (4).
 line 19 (6)  A petition to change the point of discharge, place of use, or
 line 20 purpose of use, of treated wastewater, requested pursuant to Section
 line 21 1211.
 line 22 (7)  An application for approval of a water lease agreement.
 line 23 (8)  A request for release from priority pursuant to Section 10504.
 line 24 (9)  An application for an assignment of a state-filed application
 line 25 pursuant to Section 10504.
 line 26 (10)  A statement of water diversion and use pursuant to Part
 line 27 5.1 (commencing with Section 5100) that reports that water was
 line 28 used for cannabis cultivation.
 line 29 (c)  The board shall set the fee schedule authorized by this section
 line 30 so that the total amount of fees collected pursuant to this section
 line 31 equals that amount necessary to recover costs incurred in
 line 32 connection with the issuance, administration, review, monitoring,
 line 33 and enforcement of permits, licenses, certificates, and registrations
 line 34 to appropriate water, water leases, statements of water diversion
 line 35 and use for cannabis cultivation, and orders approving changes in
 line 36 point of discharge, place of use, or purpose of use of treated
 line 37 wastewater. The board may include, include as recoverable costs,
 line 38 but is not limited to including, the costs incurred in reviewing
 line 39 applications, registrations, statements of water diversion and use
 line 40 for cannabis cultivation, petitions and requests, prescribing terms

99

— 16 —AB 313

 



 line 1 of permits, licenses, registrations, and change orders, enforcing
 line 2 and evaluating compliance with permits, licenses, certificates,
 line 3 registrations, change orders, and water leases, inspection,
 line 4 monitoring, planning, modeling, reviewing documents prepared
 line 5 for the purpose of regulating the diversion and use of water,
 line 6 applying and enforcing the prohibition set forth in Section 1052
 line 7 against the unauthorized diversion or use of water subject to this
 line 8 division and the water diversion related provisions of Article 6
 line 9 (commencing with Section 19331) of Chapter 3.5 of Division 8

 line 10 of the Business and Professions Code, and the administrative costs
 line 11 incurred in connection with carrying out these actions.
 line 12 (d)  (1)  The board shall adopt the schedule of fees authorized
 line 13 under this section as emergency regulations in accordance with
 line 14 Section 1530.
 line 15 (2)  For filings subject to subdivision (b), the schedule may
 line 16 provide for a single filing fee or for an initial filing fee followed
 line 17 by an annual fee, as appropriate to the type of filing involved, and
 line 18 may include supplemental fees for filings that have already been
 line 19 made but have not yet been acted upon by the board at the time
 line 20 the schedule of fees takes effect.
 line 21 (3)  The board shall set the amount of total revenue collected
 line 22 each year through the fees authorized by this section at an amount
 line 23 equal to the amounts appropriated by the Legislature for
 line 24 expenditure for support of water rights program activities from
 line 25 the Water Rights Fund established under Section 1550, taking into
 line 26 account the reserves in the Water Rights Fund. The board shall
 line 27 review and revise the fees each fiscal year as necessary to conform
 line 28 with the amounts appropriated. If the board determines that the
 line 29 revenue collected during the preceding year was greater than, or
 line 30 less than, the amounts appropriated, the board may further adjust
 line 31 the annual fees to compensate for the over or under collection of
 line 32 revenue.
 line 33 (e)  Annual fees imposed pursuant to this section for the 2003–04
 line 34 fiscal year shall be assessed for the entire 2003–04 fiscal year.
 line 35 (f)  This section shall become inoperative on July 1, 2018, and,
 line 36 as of January 1, 2019, is repealed.
 line 37 SEC. 15. Section 1525 is added to the Water Code, to read:
 line 38 1525. (a)  Each person or entity who holds a permit or license
 line 39 to appropriate water, and each lessor of water leased under Chapter
 line 40 1.5 (commencing with Section 1020) of Part 1, shall pay an annual

99

AB 313— 17 —

 



 line 1 fee according to a fee schedule established by the department. The
 line 2 department shall base the fee schedule solely upon a ratable share
 line 3 of the average total actual diversion of water as reported by each
 line 4 water right holder in the two years prior.
 line 5 (b)  Each person or entity who files any of the following shall
 line 6 pay a fee according to a fee schedule established by the department:
 line 7 (1)  An application for a permit to appropriate water.
 line 8 (2)  A registration of appropriation for a small domestic use,
 line 9 small irrigation use, or livestock stockpond use.

 line 10 (3)  A petition for an extension of time within which to begin
 line 11 construction, to complete construction, or to apply the water to
 line 12 full beneficial use under a permit.
 line 13 (4)  A petition to change the point of diversion, place of use, or
 line 14 purpose of use, under a permit, license, or registration.
 line 15 (5)  A petition to change the conditions of a permit or license,
 line 16 requested by the permittee or licensee, that is not otherwise subject
 line 17 to paragraph (3) or (4).
 line 18 (6)  A petition to change the point of discharge, place of use, or
 line 19 purpose of use, of treated wastewater, requested pursuant to Section
 line 20 1211.
 line 21 (7)  An application for approval of a water lease agreement.
 line 22 (8)  A request for release from priority pursuant to Section 10504.
 line 23 (9)  An application for an assignment of a state-filed application
 line 24 pursuant to Section 10504.
 line 25 (10)  A statement of water diversion and use pursuant to Part
 line 26 5.1 (commencing with Section 5100) that reports that water was
 line 27 used for cannabis cultivation.
 line 28 (c)  The department shall set the fee schedule authorized by this
 line 29 section so that the total amount of fees collected pursuant to this
 line 30 section equals 50 percent of that amount necessary to recover costs
 line 31 incurred in connection with the issuance, administration, review,
 line 32 monitoring, and enforcement of permits, licenses, certificates, and
 line 33 registrations to appropriate water, water leases, statements of water
 line 34 diversion and use for cannabis cultivation, and orders approving
 line 35 changes in point of discharge, place of use, or purpose of use of
 line 36 treated wastewater. The department may include as recoverable
 line 37 costs, but is not limited to including, the costs incurred in reviewing
 line 38 applications, registrations, statements of water diversion and use
 line 39 for cannabis cultivation, petitions and requests, prescribing terms
 line 40 of permits, licenses, registrations, and change orders, enforcing

99

— 18 —AB 313

 



 line 1 and evaluating compliance with permits, licenses, certificates,
 line 2 registrations, change orders, and water leases, inspection,
 line 3 monitoring, planning, modeling, reviewing documents prepared
 line 4 for the purpose of regulating the diversion and use of water,
 line 5 applying and enforcing the prohibition set forth in Section 1052
 line 6 against the unauthorized diversion or use of water subject to this
 line 7 division and the water diversion related provisions of Article 6
 line 8 (commencing with Section 19331) of Chapter 3.5 of Division 8
 line 9 of the Business and Professions Code, and the administrative costs

 line 10 incurred in connection with carrying out these actions.
 line 11 (d)  (1)  The department shall adopt the schedule of fees
 line 12 authorized under this section as emergency regulations in
 line 13 accordance with Section 1530.
 line 14 (2)  For filings subject to subdivision (b), the schedule may
 line 15 provide for a single filing fee or for an initial filing fee followed
 line 16 by an annual fee, as appropriate to the type of filing involved, and
 line 17 may include supplemental fees for filings that have already been
 line 18 made but have not yet been acted upon by the department at the
 line 19 time the schedule of fees takes effect.
 line 20 (3)  The department shall set the amount of total revenue
 line 21 collected each year through the fees authorized by this section at
 line 22 an amount equal to 50 percent of the amounts appropriated by the
 line 23 Legislature for expenditure for support of water rights program
 line 24 activities from the Water Rights Fund established under Section
 line 25 1550, taking into account the reserves in the Water Rights Fund.
 line 26 The department shall review and revise the fees each fiscal year
 line 27 as necessary to conform with the amounts appropriated. If the
 line 28 department determines that the revenue collected during the
 line 29 preceding year was greater than, or less than, the amounts
 line 30 appropriated, the department may further adjust the annual fees to
 line 31 compensate for the over or under collection of revenue.
 line 32 (e)  This section shall become operative on July 1, 2018.
 line 33 SEC. 16. Section 1552 of the Water Code is amended to read:
 line 34 1552. (a)   Except as provided in subdivision (e) of Section
 line 35 1058.5, moneys in the Water Rights Fund are available for
 line 36 expenditure, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for the
 line 37 following purposes:
 line 38 (a)
 line 39 (1)  For expenditure by the State Board of Equalization in the
 line 40 administration of this chapter and the Fee Collection Procedures

99

AB 313— 19 —

 



 line 1 Law (Part 30 (commencing with Section 55001) of Division 2 of
 line 2 the Revenue and Taxation Code) in connection with any fee or
 line 3 expense subject to this chapter.
 line 4 (b)
 line 5 (2)  For the payment of refunds, pursuant to Part 30 (commencing
 line 6 with Section 55001) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation
 line 7 Code, of fees or expenses collected pursuant to this chapter.
 line 8 (c)
 line 9 (3)  For expenditure by the board for the purposes of carrying

 line 10 out this division, Division 1 (commencing with Section 100), Part
 line 11 2 (commencing with Section 10500) and Chapter 11 (commencing
 line 12 with Section 10735) of Part 2.74 of Division 6, Article 7
 line 13 (commencing with Section 13550) of Chapter 7 of Division 7, and
 line 14 the water diversion related provisions of Article 6 (commencing
 line 15 with Section 19331) of Chapter 3.5 of Division 8 of the Business
 line 16 and Professions Code.
 line 17 (d)
 line 18 (4)  For expenditures by the board for the purposes of carrying
 line 19 out Sections 13160 and 13160.1 in connection with activities
 line 20 involving hydroelectric power projects subject to licensing by the
 line 21 Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.
 line 22 (e)
 line 23 (5)  For expenditures by the board for the purposes of carrying
 line 24 out Sections 13140 and 13170 in connection with plans and policies
 line 25 that address the diversion or use of water.
 line 26 (b)  This section shall become inoperative on July 1, 2018, and,
 line 27 as of January 1, 2019, is repealed.
 line 28 SEC. 17. Section 1552 is added to the Water Code, to read:
 line 29 1552. (a)  Except as provided in subdivision (e) of Section
 line 30 1058.5, moneys in the Water Rights Fund are available for
 line 31 expenditure, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for the
 line 32 following purposes:
 line 33 (1)  For expenditure by the State Board of Equalization in the
 line 34 administration of this chapter and the Fee Collection Procedures
 line 35 Law (Part 30 (commencing with Section 55001) of Division 2 of
 line 36 the Revenue and Taxation Code) in connection with any fee or
 line 37 expense subject to this chapter.
 line 38 (2)  For the payment of refunds, pursuant to Part 30 (commencing
 line 39 with Section 55001) of Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation
 line 40 Code, of fees or expenses collected pursuant to this chapter.

99

— 20 —AB 313

 



 line 1 (3)  For expenditure by the department for the purposes of
 line 2 carrying out this division, Division 1 (commencing with Section
 line 3 100), Part 2 (commencing with Section 10500) and Chapter 11
 line 4 (commencing with Section 10735) of Part 2.74 of Division 6,
 line 5 Article 7 (commencing with Section 13550) of Chapter 7 of
 line 6 Division 7, and the water diversion related provisions of Article
 line 7 6 (commencing with Section 19331) of Chapter 3.5 of Division 8
 line 8 of the Business and Professions Code.
 line 9 (4)  For expenditures by the department for the purposes of

 line 10 carrying out Sections 13160 and 13160.1 in connection with
 line 11 activities involving hydroelectric power projects subject to
 line 12 licensing by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.
 line 13 (5)  For expenditures by the department for the purposes of
 line 14 carrying out Sections 13140 and 13170 in connection with plans
 line 15 and policies that address the diversion or use of water.
 line 16 (6)  For expenditures by the Water Rights Division of the Office
 line 17 of Administrative Hearings for the purposes of carrying out Article
 line 18 2.5 (commencing with Section 11375) of Chapter 4 of Part 1 of
 line 19 Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code.
 line 20 (b)  This section shall become operative on July 1, 2018.
 line 21 SEC. 18. The provisions of this act are severable. If any
 line 22 provision of this act or its application is held invalid, that invalidity
 line 23 shall not affect other provisions or applications that can be given
 line 24 effect without the invalid provision or application.

O

99

AB 313— 21 —

 



PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE ADMINISTRATION 

AND MANAGEMENT OF CALIFORNIA WATER

STATE WATER RESOURCES 
CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB)

MISSION: To preserve, enhance, and restore the 
quality of California’s water resources and 
drinking water for the protection of the 
environment, public health, and all beneficial 
uses, and to ensure proper water resource 
allocation and efficient use, for the benefit of 
present and future generations.

PRIMARY ROLES:

  Drinking Water
  Regional Water Quality Control Boards 

(RWQCB)
  Surface and groundwater water quality
  (REMOVE ROLE) Water rights 

adminstration
  (REMOVE ROLE) - Water rights hearings
  (REMOVE ROLE) - Sustainable Groundwater 

Management Act (SGMA) 
Implementation/Oversight

DEPARTMENT OF 
WATER RESOURCES (DWR)

MISSION: To manage the water resources of 
California in cooperation with other agencies, to 
benefit the State's people and to protect, 
restore and enhance the natural and human 
environments.

PRIMARY ROLES:

  Water resource planning
  Dam safety
  Flood management
  (EXPANDED ROLE) Water data collection, 

measurement, monitoring
  (EXPANDED ROLE) Water availability 

tracking/reporting
  (NEW ROLE) Water rights adminstration
  (NEW ROLE) Sustainable Groundwater 

Management Act (SGMA) 
Implementation/Oversight

  (REMOVE ROLE) - State Water Project 
(SWP) Ownership and Operation

(NEW) WATER 
RIGHTS DIVISION 

(Within State Office of Administrative Hearings)

OAH EXISTING MISSION: To provide a neutral 
forum for fair and independent resolution of 
administrative matters, ensuring due process 
and respecting the dignity of all.

DIVISION MISSION: (NEW) To ensure water 
resource allocation and use comply with 
statutory requirements and state constitutional 
directives, in a fair and neutral manner.

PRIMARY ROLES:

  (NEW ROLE) Conduct water rights hearings 
and provide recommendations

  (NEW ROLE) Conduct SGMA compliance 
and enforcement proceedings

(NEW) STATE WATER 
PROJECT AUTHORITY (SWPA)

MISSION: (NEW) To administer policies and 
procedures to ensure that the State Water Project 
delivers water to contractors.

PRIMARY ROLES:

  (NEW ROLE) Manage facilities and operations 
  (NEW ROLE) SWP contract management

Move 
Roles

Move Role Move Role

“California’s current water governance structure 
leaves the state ill-positioned for the challenge of 
managing its water resources…”

- Little Hoover Commission report, August 2010



Inappropriate areas of responsibility

COMMON SENSE SOLUTIONS 

FOR CALIFORNIA WATER

WATER RIGHTS AUTHORITY
The Problem: California’s State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) has authority over water rights within its 
limited jurisdiction. The SWRCB used the recent drought as a means to expand its jurisdiction and authority to control 
water rights not previously within its jurisdiction. Without properly seeking legislative authorization, the SWRCB’s 
appointed board members are attempting to position the SWRCB as sole arbiter for all major California water rights 
and water quality issues, giving the agency undue influence.

The Solution: Transfer the SWRCB’s existing authority over water rights to the Department of Water Resources 
(DWR), which has superior expertise and is better structured to handle water rights matters. The SWRCB will 
maintain its authority over water quality matter, and will focus on this important policy area. This change will divide 
decision-making authority over water quality and water rights issues between two agencies.

Conflicts of interest and bias Lack of fairness to water right 
holders and water users

A new bill presents solutions to these mounting problems. 

WATER RIGHTS HEARINGS
The Problem: The SWRCB exercises quasi-judicial authority to hold water rights hearings, where the SWRCB acts as 
the prosecution, judge and jury. In these enforcement hearings, SWRCB staff present evidence to SWRCB Board 
Members, who act as the judge. This inherent conflict of interest creates bias that frequently results in multi-million 
dollar penalties levied against local water agencies and other water right holders.

The Solution: Create a Water Rights Division in the Office of Administrative Hearings (OAH), staffed by 
administrative law judges who are objective and will develop increasing expertise in water right matters. The new 
Division will conduct hearings and make a recommendation to the Director of DWR that the Director can accept, 
reject or modify. This change will ensure objectivity and fairness for water right holders, while still allowing state 
water agency experts to give input.

Historic drought revealed 
significant challenges in California water 

administration that require immediate action:

Assemblymember Adam Gray, District 21                       Tel: (916) 319-2021
Capitol Office: State Capitol P.O. Box 942849, Sacramento, CA 94249-0021 



AN IDEAL TIME FOR SOLUTIONS
As the water law and policy faces unprecedented challenges, legislators must address 
the pressing concerns to ensure the efficient management of California water. As a 
Little Hoover Commission report concluded: “California’s leaders must modernize the 
state’s water governance to meet the needs of the future.”

STATE WATER PROJECT
The Problem: DWR currently owns and operates the State Water Project (SWP), and also holds the water rights 
underlying the SWP. However, if water rights authority is transferred to DWR as proposed above, it will create a conflict 
for DWR because it will hold the water rights for the SWP while simultaneously administering those water rights and 
competing water rights.

The Solution: A new SWP Commission will be created to manage the SWP. DWR’s existing authority to construct, 
operate and maintain the SWP will be transferred to this new SWP Commission. This will eliminate the inherent 
conflict and enable DWR to focus on exercising its new authority over water rights of users across the state.

SUSTAINABLE GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT ACT (SGMA)
The Problem: SGMA, an important new component of California water law and policy intended to ensure the 
sustainable management of groundwater basins throughout the state, currently authorizes the SWRCB and DWR to 
intervene in groundwater management. If the SWRCB no longer has water rights authority as proposed above, it 
should not  have authority over groundwater rights under SGMA.

The Solution: All authority granted to the SWRCB to regulate groundwater planning and use under SGMA will be 
transferred to DWR. This change will consolidate water rights authority in DWR, while completely preserving the 
important policy objectives and implementation of SGMA.

Assemblymember Adam Gray, District 21                       Tel: (916) 319-2021
Capitol Office: State Capitol P.O. Box 942849, Sacramento, CA 94249-0021 



 
ASSEMBLYMEMBER ADAM C. GRAY 

21ST ASSEMBLY DISTRICT 
For Immediate Release: February 6, 2017 

Contact: Adam Capper – (916) 319-2021 

 

Assemblyman Gray Announces Overhaul of 

State Water Management 
 

SACRAMENTO – Assemblyman Adam C. Gray (D-Merced) today announced the introduction 

of new legislation, Assembly Bill 313, to overhaul California’s water management structure. 

 

“Water management at the state level is broken,” said Gray. “Anyone who has tried to work with 

the state on water knows that the left hand doesn’t know what the right hand is doing, conflicts 

of interest are the norm, and state agencies act as their own prosecution, judge, and jury. The net 

effect is an ineffective bureaucratic maze which leaves us unable to capitalize on vital 

opportunities and prioritizes special interests working behind the scenes over good public 

policy.” 

 

AB 313 proposes to restructure the administration and enforcement of water rights and the State 

Water Project. Authority and enforcement over water rights would be moved from the State 

Water Resources Control Board and housed under the Department of Water Resources (DWR) 

with enforcement proceedings conducted separately by the Office of Administrative Hearings. 

DWR’s current authority and water rights underlying the State Water Project would be 

transferred to a new State Water Project Authority to eliminate the conflict of DWR both 

administering and enforcing water rights while simultaneously possessing water rights of its 

own. 

 

“The way the state enforces water rights is like letting a pitcher call his own strikes and balls,” 

continued Gray. “The State Water Board writes the regulations, initiates enforcement actions, 

and put folks on trial in a court they run themselves. Where is the umpire? Where are the checks 

and balances?” 

 

California’s water management structure has gone largely unchanged since the current model 

was adopted in 1969. Emphasizing the need to tackle the issue now, Gray cited a 2010 report 



from the Little Hoover Commission, titled Managing for Change: Modernizing California’s 

Water Governance, which urged the Governor and the Legislature to modernize and restructure 

this antiquated system to improve transparency, oversight, and accountability. 

 

“These changes have been a long time coming,” said Gray. “California has failed to manage and 

plan for the future, because responsibilities are dispersed throughout different departments of 

government and no one talks to each other. To meet the challenges of climate change, a growing 

population, and an ever expanding economy, we need to integrate water governance in a way 

that allows progress instead of gridlock.” 

 

More information is available at www.asmdc.org/gray. 

 

#          #          # 

 

Assemblymember Adam C. Gray represents the 21
st
 Assembly District which includes all of 

Merced County and portions of Stanislaus County. 

 

http://www.asmdc.org/gray


	

	

	
	
FOR	IMMEDIATE	RELEASE	
	

Solutions	Proposed	to	Fix	State	Water	Management	
New	bill	ensures	fairness	for	state’s	water	rights	holders	

	
Sacramento,	CA	(February	6,	2017)	–	New	legislation	introduced	Monday	by	Assemblyman	Adam	C.	
Gray	(D-Merced)	would	make	sweeping,	necessary	changes	to	California’s	water	management.	Assembly	
Bill	313	seeks	to	fix	the	state’s	broken	water	rights	system,	removing	critical	conflicts	of	interest	that	
improperly	allow	state	agencies	to	act	as	prosecution,	judge	and	jury.		

“BBID	is	proud	to	stand	with	Assemblyman	Gray	in	support	of	AB	313,”	said	BBID	GM	Rick	Gilmore.	“The	
solutions	outlined	in	the	bill	address	some	of	the	most	pressing	issues	in	California	water,	which	the	
District	faced	first-hand.”		

For	the	better	part	of	a	year,	BBID	fought	to	protect	its	pre-1914	water	rights,	on	behalf	of	the	district’s	
farmers	and	senior	water	rights	holders	across	the	state.	A	$5-million	complaint	brought	by	the	State	
Water	Resources	Control	Board	(SWRCB)	alleged	BBID	diverted	water	when	none	was	available.	The	
case	was	dismissed	by	the	SWRCB	last	June,	citing	lack	of	evidence.	Following	the	case	dismissal,	BBID	
pledged	to	take	an	active	leadership	role	in	a	collaborative	effort	to	help	solve	the	state’s	water	issues	
and	bring	clarity	to	California’s	water	rights.	

AB	313	would	revamp	the	state’s	water	rights	administration	and	enforcement,	as	well	as	the	State	
Water	Project.	It	would	transfer	the	existing	authority	of	the	SWRCB	over	water	rights	to	the	
Department	of	Water	Resources	(DWR),	which	has	expertise	and	is	better	structured	to	handle	water	
rights	matters.		

“The	current	system	allows	the	State	Water	Board	to	conduct	water	rights	hearings	in	which	Board	staff	
act	as	prosecutors,	presenting	a	case	to	Board	members	who	act	as	the	judge,	in	a	court	the	Board	runs	
themselves,”	Gilmore	said.	“This	unchecked	power	prevents	water	right	holders	across	the	state	from	
being	fairly	treated.”	

Under	AB	313,	enforcement	proceedings	would	be	conducted	by	a	neutral	third	party,	in	the	form	of	a	
newly-created	Water	Rights	Division	under	the	Office	of	Administrative	Hearings	(OAH).	A	new	State	
Water	Project	Authority	would	assume	DWR’s	current	authority	and	water	rights	for	the	State	Water	
project,	eliminating	the	potential	conflict	of	DWR	administering	and	enforcing	water	rights,	while	
possessing	water	rights	of	its	own.	

Though	the	current	model	of	California	water	governance	has	gone	largely	unchanged	since	1969,	
experts	warn	improvements	are	necessary	to	meet	the	needs	of	the	future.	A	2010	report	from	the	Little	
Hoover	Commission,	Managing	for	Change:	Modernizing	California’s	Water	Governance,	urged	
legislators	in	no	uncertain	terms	to	restructure	the	system	that	“…leaves	the	state	ill-positioned	for	the	



	

	

challenge	of	managing	its	water	resources.”	

	“Tackling	the	complex	water	issues	facing	our	state	requires	not	only	collaboration,	but	constructive	
leadership,”	Gilmore	said.	“AB	313	takes	a	step	in	the	right	direction	for	California	water,	toward	the	
fairness,	efficiency	and	sustainability	required	to	meet	the	needs	of	a	growing	population.”	

Byron-Bethany	Irrigation	District	(BBID)	is	a	multi-county	special	district	serving	parts	of	Alameda,	Contra	
Costa,	and	San	Joaquin	Counties	across	47	square	miles	and	30,000	acres.	The	district	serves	160	
agricultural	customers	and	approximately	12,000	residents	of	the	Mountain	House	community.	For	
additional	media	information,	contact	Nick	Janes	at	630.915.6493,	or	via	email	at	nick@cvstrat.com.		

	
#			#			#	

	
	
	
	



3.3.17 Final Review Draft 

 
 
 
 

SAN LUIS & DELTA-MENDOTA WATER AUTHORITY 
 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ 

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADOPTED _________, 2017 
RESOLUTION NO. __ 



 

    Page 2 of 14 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
1. MISSION STATEMENT…………………………………………………………….……x 
2. GOVERNING LAWS………………………………………………….…………….……x 
3. PURPOSE AND SCOPE OF POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL……………..x 
4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS……………………………………………………..…….……x 

a. Structure 
b. Appointments 
c. Quorum and Voting 
d. Qualification 
e. Compensation 

5. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/GENERAL COUNSEL……………………………….……...x 
a. Executive Director 
b. General Counsel 

6. COMMITTEES/SUBCOMMITTEES……………………………………………….……x 
a. Water Resources Committee 
b. Finance and Administration Committee 
c. Ad Hoc Committees 
d. Additional Information on Committees and Subcommittees 

7. DIRECTORS & COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERS, GENERALLY……….x 
a. Reimbursement for Expenses 
b. Meals and Incidental Expenses 
c. Lodging Expenses 
d. Prohibited Expenses 
e. Booking of Spouse or Companion 
f. Code of Conduct 
g. Ethics Training 

8. MEETINGS, GENERALLY…………..……………………………….…………….……x 
a. Telephonic Participation 
b. Absence of Quorum 
c. Role of Alternates 
d. Role of the Public 
e. Minutes 

9. CONFLICT OF INTEREST………………………………………………………….……x 
10. PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST POLICY…………..……………………………….……x 
11. INVESTMENT POLICY…………………………………………………………….……x 
12. WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY……………………………………………………….……x 
13. OTHER POLICIES, HANDBOOK, PLAN…………………………….…………….……x 
14. GENERAL PROVISIONS…………………………………………………..……….……x 
15. ANNUAL REVIEW/ADOPTION/AMENDMENT OF POLICIES………………………x 
  



 

    Page 3 of 14 
 

1. MISSION STATEMENT 

The San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority (Authority) is dedicated to 
providing water to its customers in an efficient manner and at a reasonable cost, to 
ensure long term reliability of the water management systems for which it is 
responsible, and to work on behalf of its Members and with other governmental and 
public agencies to promote the common welfare of and water users served by the 
member agencies of the Authority. 

Further, the Authority is committed to providing its employees with a working 
atmosphere of mutual respect and appreciation.  The Water Authority will continue 
with its policies of promoting a superior work force, encouraging career 
opportunities, and individual professional growth. 

2. GOVERNING LAWS 

The Authority was formed pursuant to Article 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the 
Government Code (commencing with section 6500).  The powers of the Authority 
are established by a joint powers agreement (SLDMWA JPA), a copy of which, as 
restated and amended, is attached hereto as Attachment _. 

3. PURPOSE AND SCOPE OF POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 

The Authority is committed to being accessible, transparent and accountable with 
regard to its operations and business practices.  In furtherance of that commitment, 
this Policies and Procedures Manual consolidates the policies and procedures of 
greatest concern to the Board of Directors and to the operations and business 
practices of the Authority. 

The SLDMWA JPA and resolutions previously adopted by the Board of Directors 
continue to establish the Board of Directors’ policies and procedures.  To the extent 
information in the manual conflicts with the agreement or a resolution, the 
agreement or resolution controls.  Further, this Policies and Procedures Manual is 
meant to be supportive of, supplementary to, but not exclusive of, all applicable 
federal, state and local laws. 

/// 

/// 

/// 

/// 



 

    Page 4 of 14 
 

4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

a. Structure.  Members of the Authority (referred to herein individually as 
“Member” or collectively as “Members”) are separated into five divisions, which are 
known as Division 1, Division 2, Division 3, Division 4 and Division 5. 

DIVISION 1 (Upper DMC) 
Banta-Carbona Irrigation District 
Byron Bethany Irrigation District 
City of Tracy 
Del Puerto Water District 
Patterson Irrigation District 
The West Side Irrigation District 
West Stanislaus Irrigation District 
 

DIVISION 2 (San Luis Unit) 
Panoche Water District 
Pleasant Valley Water District 
San Luis Water District 
Westlands Water District 

DIVISION 3 (Ex. Contractors & Grasslands) 
Central California Irrigation District 
Firebaugh Canal Water District 
Grassland Water District 
Henry Miller Reclamation District 2131 
 

DIVISION 4 (San Felipe Division) 
Santa Clara Valley Water District 
San Benito County Water District 

DIVISION 5 (Lower DMC) 
Broadview Water District 
Eagle Field Water District  
Fresno Slough Water District 
James Irrigation District 
Laguna Water District 
Mercy Springs Water District 
Oro Loma Water District 
Pacheco Water District 
Reclamation District 1606 
Tranquillity Irrigation District 
Turner Island Water District 

 

 
Each Division is represented by four Directors and Alternate Directors, except 
Division 5, which is represented by three Directors and Alternate Directors.  In total, 
there are 19 Directors and 19 Alternate Directors, which are collectively referred to 
herein as the “Board of Directors”. 

 



 

    Page 5 of 14 
 

b. Appointments. 

i. Officers.  The process to appoint and qualification for the officers 
of the Water Authority is established by the SLDMWA JPA. 

ii. Board of Directors.  The procedures to fill vacancies in positions 
on the Board of Directors is established by Resolution No. 1993-49 and Resolution 
1996-136, copies of which are attached hereto as Attachments _ and _. 

c. Quorum and Voting.  The Board of Directors may act only at regular, 
regularly adjourned, special or emergency meeting, as provided by State Law.  
Directors, and Alternate Directors present in the absence of their respective Directors, 
representing at least a majority of the Board of Directors constitute a quorum for the 
purposes of transacting the Authority’s business.  A vote of a majority present is 
required for the Authority to take action, except when supporting legislation or 
seeking to participate in a lawsuit or administrative proceeding or other similar 
proceedings (except to defend the Authority), in which case a vote of 85% is required.  
The Board of Directors has delegated specific authorities to the Executive Director, 
as described in section _ below. 

d. Qualification.  Each Director and Alternate Director must be (1) a 
member of a governing body of a Member, (2) a staff of or a consultant of the 
Member, or (3) otherwise formally appointed by the governing body of the Member.  
Directors and Alternate Directors serve until he/she resigns or the Division selects a 
successor. 

e. Compensation.  While the JPA authorizes compensation of Directors as 
fixed from time to time, the Authority does not compensate Directors or Alternate 
Directors for time incurred in the conduct of the Authority's business. 

5. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/GENERAL COUNSEL 

a. Executive Director. 

The Executive Director is the chief administrative officer of the Authority, is 
appointed by and reports directly to the Board, and is responsible for the proper and 
efficient organization and administration of the Authority.  Principal powers include: 

• Plan, organize and direct all Authority activities, including organizing in 
consultation, with the Board President, Board of Director meetings which 
involves development of the agenda and support packages. 



 

    Page 6 of 14 
 

• Appointing and removing all Authority employees, with the exception of the 
General Counsel; 

• Authorizing expenditures within the designations and limitations of the 
approved Budget; and 

• Making recommendations to and requests of the Board concerning all of the 
matters and responsibilities which are to be performed, done or carried out by 
said Board. 

The Board may delegate to the Executive Director by motion, resolution or ordinance 
any power or authority of the Authority (other than those powers that require a 
supermajority vote of the Board to exercise) and has delegated to the Executive 
Officer the following powers: 

• Those certain powers governing purchases of supplies, equipment and services 
through Resolution 2009-317, a copy of which, as restated and amended, is 
attached hereto as Attachment _. 

• Those actions considered in each approved Budget. 

The Board conducts a performance appraisal of the Executive Director annually, 
pursuant to the process presented in and based on the form attached hereto as 
Attachment _. 

b. General Counsel. 

The General Counsel is the chief legal officer of the Authority, operates under general 
direction of the Executive Director, but is appointed by and reports directly to the 
Board, and is responsible for the proper and efficient administration of the legal 
affairs of the Authority.  Principal responsibilities include: 

• Performing a broad range of legal work, including providing advice on 
compliance with the Brown Act, conducting legal research, providing advice 
or opinions, researching, studying, interpreting, and applying laws, 
regulations, and court decisions; and providing expert advice in the specialized 
area of water law which may be exceptionally difficult and sensitive; 

• Coordinating outside counsel work and budgets; and 

• Representing the Board’s policies and programs before a variety of public and 
governmental agencies. 



 

    Page 7 of 14 
 

The Board with the Executive Director conducts a performance appraisal of the 
General Counsel annually, pursuant to the process presented in and based on the form 
attached hereto as Attachment _. 

6. COMMITTEES/SUBCOMMITTEES 

a. Water Resources Committee.  The Water Resources Committee advises 
the Board of Directors and staff by making recommendations on policy matters 
concerning water supply and water supply operations issues and on the 
implementation of policy established by the Board of Directors on these matters.  The 
Water Resources Committee role is advisory to the Board and neither the documents 
establishing the committee nor the information in this section of the Policies and 
Procedures Manual shall be deemed to alter the authority of the Board to take actions 
on these matters, whether or not the Committee has provided advice on such action. 

b. Finance and Administration Committee. 

The Finance and Administration Committee advises the Board of Directors and staff 
by making recommendations concerning the Authority’s budget and administration 
matters, including personnel, and on the implementation of policy established by the 
Board of Directors on these matters.  The Finance and Administration Committee 
role is advisory to the Board and neither the documents establishing the committee 
nor the information in this section of the Policies and Procedures Manual shall be 
deemed to alter the authority of the Board to take actions on these matters, whether 
or not the Committee has provided advice on such action.  The Finance and 
Administration Committee is the committee that considers all financial matters, 
including the Authority’s investment policy, manner of allocating costs among 
Members, and the issuance of Authority financing instruments. 

The Finance and Administration Committee has two subcommittees. 

i. Operations, Maintenance and Technical Committee. 

As a subcommittee of the Finance and Administration Committee and an advisor to 
the Finance and Administration Committee and the Board of Directors, the O&M 
Technical Committee works with the Authority’s staff in the development of OM&R 
programs and budgets, making recommendations to the Finance and Administration 
Committee for ultimate approval by the Board of OM&R budgets and to reconsider 
any budget or budgetary issue which are remanded back to it from the Finance and 
Administration Committee.  The O&M Technical Committee role is advisory to the 
Finance and Administration Committee and Board and neither the documents 
establishing the committee nor the information in this subsection of the Policies and 



 

    Page 8 of 14 
 

Procedures Manual shall be deemed to alter the authority of the Board or any 
Committee to take actions on these matters, whether or not the subcommittee has 
provided advice on such action. 

ii. Personnel Subcommittee. 

The Personnel Subcommittee advises the Finance and Administration Committee on 
personnel matters.  Committee role is advisory to the Finance and Administration 
Committee and neither the documents establishing the committee nor the information 
in this section of the Policies and Procedures Manual shall be deemed to alter the 
authority of the Board or any Committee to take actions on these matters, whether or 
not the subcommittee has provided advice on such action. 

c. Ad-hoc Committees. 

The Board of Directors or the Chairperson of the Board may establish ad hoc 
committees as needed to further the mission of the Authority. 

d. Additional Information on Committees and Subcommittees. 

Details on the structure, process to appoint, qualifications for, meetings, quorum and 
voting, and presiding officer for the committees and subcommittees is presented in 
Resolution 2001-191 and Resolution 2016-405, copies of which are attached hereto 
as Attachment _ and _. 

Additional details on the relationship between the Authority and the Friant Water 
Authority are presented in First Amended and Restated Memorandum of 
Understanding between Friant Water Users Authority and San Luis & Delta-Mendota 
Water Authority relating to Allocation, Collection and Payment of Operation, 
Maintenance & Replacement Costs for Water Delivered Through Certain Central 
Valley Project Facilities, dated September 1, 2002, as amended by the Agreement for 
Assignment of Memorandum of Understanding between the San Luis & Delta-
Mendota Water Authority and the Friant Water Users Authority, dated July _, 2004 
(assigning the rights and obligations from the Friant Water Users Authority to the 
Friant Water Authority).  Copies of the First Amended and Restated Memorandum 
of Understanding and Agreement for Assignment are attached hereto as Attachment 
_. 

7. DIRECTORS & MEMBERS, GENERALLY 

a. Reimbursement for Expenses.  The Authority adheres to California 
Government Code sections 53232 through 53232.4 when dealing with issues of 



 

    Page 9 of 14 
 

expenditure reimbursements for Directors, committee members, subcommittee 
members or their alternates.  Directors, committee members, subcommittee members 
or their alternates may be reimbursed for out-of-pocket expenditure(s) relative to 
actual, reasonable and necessary costs associated with appropriate Authority 
business.  Eligible expenses include costs due to travel, meals, lodging, and other 
reasonable and necessary expenses associated with approved Authority business.  
The Board of Directors must provide approval for said business at a public meeting 
prior to the individual seeking reimbursement incurring any costs. 

b. Meals and Incidental Expenses.  The Authority shall follow the Internal 
Revenue Service (IRS) Guidelines and reimburse meal and incidental expenses up to 
the US General Service Administration (GSA) per diem allowance rates for the 
location of the event, net of any event provided meals, while traveling on Authority 
business.  Notwithstanding, for Authority sponsored events, directors, committee 
members, subcommittee members or their alternates may incur expenses in excess of 
the per diem allowance rates and any such expense in excess of $1000.00 shall require 
prior Board of Directors approval.  Expenditures of less $1000.00 or less require prior 
written authorization from the Executive Director. 

c. Lodging Expenses.  Unless there is a reasonable basis to do otherwise, 
lodging shall be (i) arranged through the Authority, and (ii) the lesser of the 
government or group rates or rates that do not exceed the maximum group rate 
published by the event sponsor, or if neither of those are available at a rate not to 
exceed GSA per diem allowances for lodging. 

d. Prohibited Expenses.  The Authority will not pay for the following 
expenses: 

i. Movie rentals 
ii. Spouse/companion meals or travel 
iii. Any other expenditures not directly related to the Authority’s 

business. 

e. Booking of Spouse or Companion.  Authority on occasion books 
reservations for the spouse or companion of a Director, committee member, 
subcommittee member or an alternate who is travelling on Authority business, for 
convenience.  All costs associated with any such booking for a spouse or companion 
shall be assumed by the Director, committee member, subcommittee member or 
alternate. 

 



 

    Page 10 of 14 
 

f. Code of Conduct.  The conduct of the Authority’s Directors, committee 
members, subcommittee members and their alternates should enhance the integrity 
and goals of the Authority and in furtherance thereof they are expected to maintain 
the highest ethical standards, to follow these policies and procedures, to follow the 
joint powers agreement that formed the Authority, to follow resolutions the Board of 
Directors adopted, and to abide by all applicable local, state and federal laws.  To 
assist in the governing of behavior between and among them, the following rules 
shall be observed: 

• The primary responsibility of the Board of Directors is the formulation and 
evaluation of policy for the common good of all its members; routine matters 
concerning the operational aspects of the Authority have been delegated to its 
staff. 

• The work of the Authority is a team effort which requires support by staff of 
the Authority and its member agencies. 

• The Directors, committee members, subcommittee members and their 
alternates shall support the maintenance of a positive and constructive work 
environment for Authority employees. 

• The needs of the Members shall be the priority of the Directors, committee 
members, subcommittee members, and their alternates. 

• The dignity, style, values and opinions of each of the Directors, committee 
members, subcommittee members and their alternates shall be respected. 

• Deliberation will be fair, open and thorough, but also timely, orderly and kept 
to the point. 

• Differing viewpoints are healthy in the decision-making process. 

• As required by and to the extent authorized by law, Directors, committee 
members, subcommittee members and their alternates will respect the 
confidentiality appropriate to issues of a sensitive nature, including the legal 
obligation to maintain confidential closed session discussion and attorney-
client privileged communication. 

As set forth in more detail below in section _, Directors, committee members, 
subcommittee members and their alternates must avoid conflicts of interest and are 
obligated by virtue of their office to discharge their responsibilities with integrity and 
fidelity and are prohibited from placing themselves in a position where their private, 



 

    Page 11 of 14 
 

personal interest may conflict with their official duties. 

g. Ethics Training.  In their capacity as directors or staff for Members, the 
Authority’s Directors, committee members, subcommittee members and their 
alternates shall receive training in general ethics principles and ethics laws relevant 
to public service, to the extent required by law.  This requirement may be satisfied 
by ethics training received through their position with a Member. 

8. MEETINGS GENERALLY 

a. Telephonic Participation.  Teleconferencing may be used for all 
purposes in connection with any meeting.  Pursuant to the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(Government Code section 54953, or as amended), if the Board of Directors, a 
committee, or subcommittee elects to use teleconferencing, each teleconference 
location must be: (1) specifically identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting, 
(2) a notice and agenda must be posted at each teleconference location, (3) each 
teleconference location must be accessible to the public and have technology to 
enable the public to participate, (4) the agenda must provide the opportunity for the 
public to address the legislative body directly from each teleconference location, and 
(5) at least a quorum must participate from locations within the Authority’s 
jurisdiction.  To be counted towards the quorum and to participate in the meeting as 
a Director or member, the Director or member (or alternate in the absence of Director 
or member) must be present at a properly noticed location. 

b. Absence of Quorum.  If there is no quorum of the Board of Directors, a 
committee, or a subcommittee, those present may decide to: (1) adjourn the meeting, 
(2) cancel the meeting, or (3) proceed as a “committee of the whole”, although in that 
event no action may be taken or decisions made. 

c. Role of Alternates.  In the absence of a Director or committee member 
or in the event that a Director or committee member has a conflict of interest which 
precludes participation in any decision-making process, his/her alternate assumes all 
rights of the Director or committee member and has the authority to act. 

If both the Director or committee member and the alternate is present, the alternate 
may attend the open session of a meeting but he/she must participate as a member of 
the public, unless precluded by law; generally, alternates may not attend closed 
sessions except in the absence of the Director/committee member represented by the 
alternate. 

d. Role of the Public.  The Authority encourages public participation at the 
meetings of its Board of Directors, committees, and subcommittees.  However, to 



 

    Page 12 of 14 
 

allow for orderly administration of the meetings, for each item of an agenda and for 
the public comment period, public comment is limited to no more than 3 minutes per 
person on each agenized item, although the meeting Chair may waive this limitation 
for good cause.  In addition, members of the public speaking through a translator 
shall be given twice the otherwise allotted time. 

e. Minutes.  The Board of Directors, each committee, and each 
subcommittee will adopt minutes for the open session of each of their meetings.  
There will be no minutes for the closed session portion of any meeting.  The Authority 
records the audio for the open session portions of meetings; however, those records 
are destroyed upon adoption of the meeting minutes. 

9. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

Pursuant to provision of California Government Code section 81,000 et seq., the 
Authority adopted and maintains a Conflict of Interest Code.  The Authority’s 
Conflict of Interest Code, as may be amended from time to time, and a copy of which 
is attached hereto as Attachment _, incorporates by reference the terms of title 2, 
section 18730 to the California Code of Regulations. 

10. PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST POLICY 

The Public Records Act provides the public with the right to inspect or obtain a copy 
of any identifiable public record, except those records that are legally exempt from 
disclosure.  Public Record Act requests may be made in person or by one of the 
following methods: 

Regular Mail: San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority 
Attn:  Public Records Act Coordinator 
P.O. Box 2157 
Los Banos, CA 9363 

E-Mail:  PRA.Coordinator@SLDMWA.Org 

Phone:  (XXX) XXX-XXXX 

11. INVESTMENT POLICY 

The Authority has committed to the establishment of formal policies relative to the 
prudent investment of the Authority’s unexpended cash.  The Board of Directors, 
through advice from the Financial and Administration Committee, has established 
written guidelines for the investment of all Authority funds or funds in the custody 



 

    Page 13 of 14 
 

of the Authority, in a manner that conforms to all state and local statutes governing 
the investment of public funds.  The guidelines are provided in its “Investment 
Policy”.  The Board of Directors adopted the Investment Policy in 2013, a copy of 
which is attached hereto as Attachment _. 

12. WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY 

Negative or adverse action is not to be taken against anyone on the Board of 
Directors, a committee, a subcommittee, or a member of the staff for making a good-
faith report of a possible violation of this Policies and Procedures Manual, any of the 
Authority’s regulations or any applicable laws, even if the report is mistaken.  
Retaliation in any form will not be tolerated.  Any act of alleged retaliation should be 
reported immediately to either the Executive Director, Assistant Executive Director 
or the Director of Human Resources and will be promptly investigated.  This policy 
is intended to encourage and enable individuals to raise serious concerns within 
Authority. 

13. OTHER POLICIES, HANDBOOK, PLAN 

The following policies and handbook, as maybe amended, are incorporated herein by 
this reference: 

• Employee Handbook  
• Record Retention Policy 
• Equal Opportunity Plan 

Copies of the handbook, policy and plan are available upon request. 

14. GENERAL PROVISIONS 

a. Nothing in this Policies and Procedures Manual shall permit the conduct 
of business in violation of the law, including but not limited to Ralph M. Brown Act. 

b. The Authority is committed to creating and maintaining a work 
environment free of objectionable and disrespectful conduct and/or communication 
of a sexual nature and prohibits sexual harassment by all staff, the Board of Directors, 
the members of its committees and the members of its subcommittees.  Additional 
information is provided in the Employee Handbook. 

c. Conduct which creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive work 
environment will not be tolerated.  Verbal behavior, physical behavior, gestures and 
other non-verbal behavior which create said environment will not be tolerated.  



 

    Page 14 of 14 
 

Anyone who feels that they have been or are being harassed by a person on the Board 
of Directors, a committee, a subcommittee, or by a member of the staff is strongly 
encouraged to immediately report such incident to the Executive Director, Assistant 
Executive Director, or Director of Human Resources.  Additional information is 
provided in the Employee Handbook. 

d. The Board of Directors, the committees, subcommittees, and the 
Authority’s staff shall not unlawfully discriminate on the basis of age, sex, race, 
color, creed, religion, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sexual orientation, 
physical or mental disability, veteran status, or status with regard to public assistance.  
Equal opportunity shall be provided.  Additional information is provided in the 
Employee Handbook. 

e. Any provision of this Policies and Procedures Manual not required by 
law may be altered, amended, or repealed at a duly noticed meeting of the Board of 
Directors. 

15. ANNUAL REVIEW/ADOPTION/AMENDMENT OF POLICIES 

This Board of Directors Policy Manual shall be reviewed and, if needed, 
supplemented, amended and/or ratified, at least once every five (5) years by the Board 
of Directors. 



 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: JASON PELTIER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

FROM: TOM BOARDMAN, WATER RESOURCES ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: MARCH PROJECT OPERATIONS UPDATE 

DATE: MARCH 1, 2017 

 

Project Operations 

• The Jones pumping plant operated at capacity during most of February.  However, 
pumping was reduced by about 600 cfs over the past 10 days due to low demands and 
limited pumping capacity into San Luis.  Further reductions in CVP pumping will occur 
when the federal share of San Luis fills during the first week of March. 

• Banks reduced its pumping by mid February when the SWP filled its share of San Luis.  
The export reduction concluded an unprecedented 27 consecutive days of capacity 
pumping at Banks. Upon filling the SWP share of San Luis, Banks began wheeling about 
CVP water (JPOD) to expedite filling the CVP share.  JPOD was suspended after 5 days 
due to pumping capacity limitations into San Luis. 

• Current export impacts related to the BiOps are about 240 TAF. No restrictions have 
controlled exports since January 20 because of high San Joaquin flows.  San Joaquin 
flows are expected to remain sufficiently high such that additional BiOp impacts are not 
expected through at least April.  

• Millerton continues to release about 9,000 cfs to the San Joaquin River with about 1,900 
cfs and 2,600 cfs flowing into the Mendota Pool from the San Joaquin and Kings Rivers, 
respectively. Most of the Pool inflow is being passed through as demand is only about 
500 cfs.  Conservative estimates of SJR and Kings River flows into the Pool show that 
will be sufficient to meet Pool demands through at least mid May.  

• The northern sierra 8 station precipitation index of 76.5 inches exceeds the wettest year 
on record, 1982-83 by more than 19 inches.  The February snow survey (DWR’s Bulletin 
120) results show the Sacramento watershed at 120% of its seasonal average.  The March 
update is expected to show significant increases. 

• The San Joaquin 5 station precipitation index of 60.7 inches surpasses the wettest year 
on record (1982-83) by about 10 inches with the February B120 report showing 150% of 
its seasonal average. 

• Shasta storage is at 3,869 TAF and releasing about 70,000 cfs to move out of flood space 
encroachment by about 600 TAF.  The latest B120 report estimates the range of 
cumulative full natural inflow to be 6.5-10 MAF.  



2 

• Folsom storage is encroached in flood control space by about 34 TAF with a current 
storage of 434 TAF.  The existing 550 TAF storage space available will certainly be 
utilized this spring to capture a portion of an anticipated 2,400 TAF projected inflow. 

• CVP demands during February were about 20% of the 15 year average.  

 
2017 Operations Outlook  

 

Rescheduled Water 

Reclamation’s accounting shows that CVP contractors will request to reschedule about 420 
TAF stored in CVP San Luis.  Per the Rescheduling Guidelines, rescheduled water will be 
converted to Project water at the rate of impeded CVP pumping (foregone pumping) caused 
by insufficient storage space in San Luis.  The tallying of foregone pumping will begin when 
the CVP share fills in early March.  However, Reclamation will not impute foregone 
pumping against rescheduled water amounts until a sustained drawdown occurs in the CVP 
share of San Luis.    As such, the actual amount of converted rescheduled water will depend 
on the Jones pumping rate, CVP demands, and the amount of Mendota Pool demands met 
by incoming flood flows.  Under 90% exceedance conditions, about 145 TAF of rescheduled 
water could be converted to Project storage by the end March.  That estimate could nearly 
double under average and wetter conditions. 

Project Allocation   

The following factors could affect Ag and Urban allocations: 

1. Amount of converted CVP contractor water to Project supply.   

2. Amount of Project water in CVP San Luis at sustained drawdown.  Under this year’s 
conditions, the salmon BiOp requires that exports be limited to 25% of the flow at 
Vernalis during April and May (Inflow/Export ratio); thus, Jones pumping could be 
limited to about 2-3 unit operations during May under a dry hydrology.  While Pool 
demands are met with flood flows, limited export pumping due to the I/E ratio may 
be sufficient to meet the remainder of CVP demand and keep CVP San Luis full 
until late May or June. 

3. San Joaquin flows during April and May.  The salmon BiOp allows for exports to be 
unrestricted by the I/E ratio when Vernalis flows exceed 21,750 cfs. The occurrence 
of such high flows could boost allocations by up to 10%.  Based on the latest B120 
report, the projected San Joaquin flows have a good chance of exceeding the flow 
threshold for the I/E ratio during at least April. 

4.  CVP demands prior to sustained drawdown.  Low demands will result in CVP San 
Luis filling faster and increased conversion of CVP contractor water to Project 
supply. A higher conversion rate may translate to a higher allocation. 

5. Amount of Mendota Pool demands met by flood flows.  Prior to sustained 
drawdown, flood flows to the Pool contribute to faster CVP San Luis refill.  Post 
drawdown, flood flows to the Pool slow the draw on Project supply in CVP San 
Luis – making more water available for summer demands. 

6. Potential OMR restriction during June. With sustained high San Joaquin flows, the 
earliest threat of an OMR restriction will not occur until June.  If San Joaquin flows 



3 

recede to less than about 15,000 cfs in June, OMR could constrain pumping if 
juvenile delta smelt are near the pumps. 

7. Temperature operations for Shasta.  Wet conditions have decreased the potential of 
a restrictive Temperature Operations Plan this year, but the specifics of the Plan 
remain undetermined.      

Attached are three charts showing San Luis storage projection under dry, average, and wet 
hydrologic conditions.  The charts show a CVP San Luis draw down occurring no sooner 
than April and possibly delayed into June. 

 

Projected Allocations 

Hydrology Ag Service (%) Urban (%) Water Rights & 
Refuges(%) 

Dry Year (90% Exc.) 40-45 90-95 100 

Average Year (50% Exc.) 45-55 95-100 100 

Wet Year (25% Exc.) 55-70 100 100 

 

 

 



900

1000

1100

1200

1300

1400

1500

1600

1700

1800

1900

2000

2100

Lu
is
 S
to
ra
ge

 (T
AF

)
2017 San Luis Storage Refill Projection

90% Exceedance Hydrology

CVP Contractor Water

CVP SLR

Total SLR Storage

Assumptions:
‐ SWP SLR share per Modified DWR's Jan FC
‐ 85‐90% Urban Allocation
‐ 40‐45% Ag Service allocation
‐ 420 TAF of CVP contractor  water per 11/30/16 USBR estimate
‐ Jones limited to about 2,000 cfs Apr & May per salmon BiOp (I/E ratio) 
‐ No JPOD for remainder of year
‐ Exchange Contractors demands met by flood flows through mid May

Full CVP San Luis

Full  San Luis

T. Boardman, SLDMWA
2/28/2017

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Sa
n 
L

End of Month

Projected 145 TAF spilled  
Rescheduled water dependant 
on Ag demands in March & 
Vernalis flows in April.



900

1000

1100

1200

1300

1400

1500

1600

1700

1800

1900

2000

2100

Lu
is
 S
to
ra
ge

 (T
AF

)
2017 San Luis Storage Refill Projection

50% Exceedance Hydrology

CVP Contractor Water

CVP SLR

Total SLR Storage

Full CVP San Luis

Full  San Luis

Assumptions:
‐ SWP SLR share per Modified DWR's Jan FC
‐ 95‐100% Urban Allocation
‐ 45‐55% Ag Service allocation
‐ 420 TAF of CVP contractor  water per 11/30/16 USBR estimate
‐ Jones limited to about 2,000 cfs May per salmon BiOp (I/E ratio) 
‐ No JPOD for remainder of year
‐ Exchange Contractors demands met by flood flows through May

T. Boardman, SLDMWA
2/28/2017

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Sa
n 
L

End of Month

Projected 275 TAF spilled  
Rescheduled water dependant 
on Ag demands in March/April 
& Vernalis flows in May.



900

1000

1100

1200

1300

1400

1500

1600

1700

1800

1900

2000

2100

Lu
is
 S
to
ra
ge

 (T
AF

)
2017 San Luis Storage Refill Projection

25% Exceedance Hydrology

CVP Contractor Water

CVP SLR

Total SLR Storage

Full CVP San Luis

Full  San Luis

Assumptions:
‐ SWP SLR share per Modified DWR's Jan FC
‐ 95‐100% Urban Allocation
‐ 55‐70% Ag Service allocation
‐ 420 TAF of CVP contractor  water per 11/30/16 USBR estimate
‐ No export limits Apr/May per salmon BiOp (I/E ratio) 
‐ No JPOD for remainder of year
‐ Exchange Contractors demands met by flood flows through June

T. Boardman, SLDMWA
2/28/2017

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Sa
n 
L

End of Month

Projected 275 TAF spilled  
Rescheduled water dependant 
on Ag demands in March/April 
& Vernalis flows in May.


